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ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP

Report of Independent Public Accountants

To Ohio Valley Electric Corporation:

We have audited the balance sheets - regulatory basis of OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC
CORPORATION (an Ohio corporation) as of December 31, 1994 and 1993, and the related
statements of income - regulatory basis, retained earnings - regulatory basis and cash flows -
regulatory basis for the years then ended, included on pages 110 through 122 (a-f) of the
accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

These financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of
Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting
other than generally accepted accounting principles.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Ohio Valley Electric Corporation as of December 31, 1994 and 1993, and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with the
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and
management of Ohio Valley Electric Corporation and for filing with the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission and should not be used for any other purpose.

AR, Ondlogen. <5< °
ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP

Columbus, Ohio,
March 17, 1995.







INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1
GENERAL INFORMATION

I. Purpose
This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to collect financial and
operational information from major electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a non-
confidential public use form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric
Utilities), published by the Energy Information Administration.
II. Who Must Submit
Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Ac-
counts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power
Act (18 CFR 101), must submit this form.
Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service
that exceeds one of the following:
(1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales,
(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,
(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered,
(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

I11. What and Where to Submit
(a) Submit an original and six (6) copies of this form to:
Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, NE.
Room 3110
Washington, DC 20426

Retain one copy of this report for your files.

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders

and any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, secur-

ity analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by

checking the appropriate box on Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be
submitted or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

825 N. Capitol St., NE.

Room 946

Washington, DC 20426

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date

for this form, a letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior

to January 1, 1984):

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with
the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating
thereto and the chief accountant's published accounting releases), and

(ii) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accoun-
tant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of
the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

* Reference
Schedules Pages
. Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When
submitting after the filing date for this form, send a letter or report to the Chief Accountant at the
address indicated at IIl (b).
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GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

IIl.

What and Where to Submit (Continued)
(c) Continued

Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained
in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions
are reported.

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statement of

for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we

have also reviewed schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material respects with

the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its ap-

plicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review

for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing

procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the

preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the

accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth

in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies
to meet their requirements free of charge from:
Legal Reference and Records Management Branch
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
941 North Cepitol Street, NE.
Room 3100 ED-12.1
Washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2474

When to Submit:
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.

Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,217 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments
regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 825 North Capitol Street NE.,
Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Michael Miller, ED-12.3); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory
Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission).

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

III.

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A.

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages

and figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic
financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree

with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current
reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report.
Enter the word “None" where it truly and completely states the fact.
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (Continued)

Iv.

VI.

VII.

VIII.

IX.

Xi.

XII.

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either

(a) Enter the words “Not Applicable® on the particular page(s), or

(b) Omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or “Not Applicable" in column (d) on the List of Schedules,
pages 2, 3, and 4.

Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in perma-
nent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other simi lar
means of reproduction provided the impressions are clear and readable.

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "“Date of Report" at the
top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see VIII. below).

Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses. ( ).

when making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission.
submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the Iden-
tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, NE.

Room 946

Washington, DC 20426

Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the sup-
plemental statement (8 1/2 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate iden-
tification information, including the title(s) of the page and the page number supplemented.

Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorized.

wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why
the different figures were used.

Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8 1/2 by 11) instead of the preprinted
schedules if they are in substantially the same format.

DEFINITIONS

IT.

Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) - The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commis-
sion, or any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date
of the authorization.

Respondent - The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality
jn whose behalf the report is made.
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r)

Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit:
.-.(3) “corporation' means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any
of the foregoing. It shall not include "municipalities' as hereinafter defined;

(4) ‘person' means an individual or a corporation;

(5) “licensee' means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof; .

(7) “municipality' means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utiliz-
ing, or distributing power;...."

(11) “project' means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of
said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly comnected therewith, the primary line or lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary
transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof,
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy
of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered -
(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of
any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign
commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites,...to
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act."

"Sec. 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic
or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate
to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner
and form in which such reports shall be made, amd require from such persons specific answers to all questions
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include,
among other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof,
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost
of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project
works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric
energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision for currently determining such
costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies."

“Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend,
and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions
of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms
used in this Act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports
to be filed with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall
be filed...."

GENERAL PENALTIES

isec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation
of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document required by the Commission in the course
of ‘an investigation conducted under this Act,...shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000
to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing...."
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FERC FORM NO. 1:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORPORATION Dec 31, 1994
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Z2ip Code)
P. 0. Box 468, Piketon, Ohio 45661

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
John D. Brodt Secretary & Treasurer

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City,. State, Zip Code)
P. 0. Box 468, Piketon, Chio 45661

08 Telephone of Contact Person, 09 This Report is 10 Date of Report
including Area Code (1) x An Original (2) A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Yr)
614/289-7200 05/31/95
ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report, that to the best of his / her knowledge
information and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is
a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth
therein during the period from and including January 1 to and including December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed

John D. Brodt / (Mo, Da, Yr)
02 Title //@
Secretary & Treasurer ¢ 05/24/95

Title 18, u.s.cC. 1001, makes it a crime for any gerson knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United
States any false, fictitious or fraudulent stafements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

/
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gﬁTS SXLEE$nggE?£IC CORPORATION ggés[§Tp§g

t Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
0 L i ¥R
ResUBMISsion 853395 Dec. 31, 199%

LIST OF SCHEDULE

S (Electric Utility)

Entér in colum (d) the terms '"none," "not applicable,*
or NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts

have been reported for certain pages. Omit pages where the
respondents are “none," “not applicable," or "NA",

Title of Schedule Reference Date Remarks
Page No. Revised
] (a) ) ) (d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General INFOrMAtion ...ucceeeencevesecnnneacccsssnnnssssvacsanns 101 Ed. 12-87
Control Over Respondent .ceeeecceesecccsecancennans crrenanense 102 Ed. 12-87
Corporations Controlied by Respondent ....ccececcereccecnnneas 103 Ed. 12-87
Officers ..veevieevesesecesnsasacnacanansnnnnsas teeseseessanne 104 Ed. 12-87
Directors ..... Creemsssssanan cesrassssesserarrtenasaransaana 105 Ed. 12-87
Security Holders and Voting Powers ...c.cccvcecceccaas reesnsnes 106 - 107 Ed. 12-90
Important Changes During the Year .....cccceceveccees 108 - 109 Rev. 12-93
Comparative Balance Sheet ..ieeievceecucecnenccncanccerenaonas 110 - 113 Rev. 12-93
Statement of Income for the Year .....c.cccivccccicncarcccscrannes 114 - 117 Ed. 12-89
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year ....c.ecveevevecenn 118 - 119 Rev. 12-93
Statement of Cash FLOWS  cicvecneciecennncssnsncssssocnnannnans 120 - 121 Ed. 12-89
Notes to Financial Statements ...c.cevvvessscsscesesssveccances 122 - 123 Ed. 12-89
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)
summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for

Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion ....cceieevecuenen. 200 - 201 Ed. 12-89
Nuclear Fuel MaterialsS ..ueceicescecssrecssccssssassascreccanes 202 - 203 Ed. 12-89 NA
Electric Plant in Service ........ seeesessceccncacnrannannrnan 204 - 207 Ed. 12-88
Electric Plant Leased to Others .....ccccieeenscccccoccncsecnares 213 Ed. 12-89 none
Electric Plant Held for Future USe ....ieieeccecicnvennccceceas 214 Ed. 12-89 none
Construction Work in Progress -- Electric ..ceeciverececenens . 216 Ed. 12-87
Construction Overheads -- ELeCtric c.eiiiccecnnnccenccnceeenan 217 Ed. 12-89
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure ........ 218 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant. 219 Ed. 12-88
Nonutility Property ..... Ceessesescssuenscastscantartasacsannn 221 Ed. 12-87 none
Investment in Subsidiary Companies ....c.cceveecanas eeaseseses 224 - 225 | Ed. 12-89
Materials and Supplies ..ceiiiieerineneiiiinienansainoncnnnnnn 227 Ed. 12-89
ALLOWENCES  Luvueerrressresnsracnesncnassasnaansascsascsnnnenns 228 - 229 | New 12-93
Extraordinary Property Losses secnrnscacsnsens vesssssasesne . 230 Ed. 12-93 none
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study COSTS ..cveeveeeencnas .e 230 Ed. 12-93 none
Other Regulatory Assets ..... ceecene teeavsssessansonvasasarsaans 232 New 12-93 none
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits ...vicivieevcenenn coessessasenns . 233 Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) .......ccceeee. 234 Ed. 12-88
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and Other

Gredits)
Capital Stock ....... wesssassssenassesrassannne sececesessasenan 250 - 251 | Ed. 12-90
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for

Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments

Received on Capital Stock ....... ceseerccacannnan cearsscvenea 252 Ed. 12-87 none
Other Paid-in Capital ...esecevecvncereacnnnns sasesnessssssan . 253 Ed. 12-87 none
Discount on Capital Stock ...... seecesnesrenannnas cessensecnns 254 Ed. 12-87 none
Capital Stock Expense ...cceeevenccnncanaan teseeacacssacnes 254 Ed. 12-86 none
Long-Term Debt ....ceeens cesssssesssanens sesessesassaassane . 256 - 257 | Ed. 12-90
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LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Reference Date
i f Schedul R
Title of Schedule Page No. Revised emarks
. (a) (b) (c) (d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Contirued)

Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income

for Federal INCOME TAXES ceeseecascsscscnecssncnan seseeneaan 261 Ed. 12-88
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year .....cceceeee... 262 - 263 Ed. 12-90
Accumutated Deferred Investment Tax CreditS .....ceeeecancceee. 266 - 267 Ed. 12-89
Other Deferred CreditS ..ccceeees tessesesessaserasnsrasennanen 269 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Accelerated Amortization

Property ..eevcccccaes cecssnsrsscnaansnns g vessaue 272 - 273 Ed. 12-89 none
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Other Property ........... 274 - 275 Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Other ....cceeveeeececnes 276 - 277 Ed. 12-93 none
Other Regulatory Liabilities ...ceviiccrecceccncnanrececnnnnes 278 New 12-93 nohe

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Electric Operating REVENUES  ..ccveeiiecuucccencececsnnnnceanen 300 - 301 Ed. 12-90
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules ......iceeivieneaananns 304 Ed. 12-90
Sales of Resale  ...iciieresienscinnncccncnceeencecnnnoesncnncae 310 - 311 Ed. 12-88
Electric Operation and Maintenance EXPeNnsSeS .veveeeoncaceecees 320 - 323 Rev. 12-93
Number of Electric Department EMPLOYEES ...cvevevneeasencences . 323 Ed. 12-88
Purchased POWer ..veeecreecececnss cransssenana ceevesnan vaceeee 326 - 327 Ed. 12-90
Transmission of Electricity for Others ...ceveecececnncoees 328 - 330 Ed. 12-90
Transmission of Electricity by Others ......cc.cenunee. arnenas . 332 Ed. 12-90 none
Miscellaneous General Expenses -- EleCtric  ...ceeveecenneenan. 335 Ed. 12-87
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant .......cevenn.. 336 - 338 Ed. 12-88 none
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest

Charges ACCOUNTS  .uiveeeceescccrncannccnccsanannensennannnne 340 £Ed. 12-87

COMMON SECTION
Regulatory COMMiSSiON EXPENSES  seuieecuccnceveeanncsonnncnnnss 350 - 351 | Ed. 12-90
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities ........... 352 - 353 | Ed. 12-87
Distribution of Salaries and Wages ...cueveceeeunecvsncecnncene 354 - 355 | Ed. 12-88
Common Utility Plant and EXPenses ....ccccescessccercnacnnnees 356 Ed. 12-87 none
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

Electric Energy ACCOUNE .vevvceececcneccnncsenasasasesacnnsnan 401 Rev. 12-90
Monthly Peaks and OUtput ..eecieeseacnnnne cecssseas vesssesnnae 401 Rev. 12-90

t ~ tist Pl
Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 402 - 403 | Ed. 12-89
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (large Plants) ...... 406 - 407 | Ed. 12-89 NA
Purped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ..... 408 - 409 | Ed. 12-88 NA
Geperating Plant Statistics (Small PlantS) ..oeceevevcnecnccanns 410 - 411 | Ed. 12-87 NA
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of R This Report Date of Report Year of Report
rI"S VAL ngngsnmc CORPORATION 22; E 3 AnRggtngm?gélon 873?/956?0 Dec. 31, 1994

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)

Reference Date
- h R
Title of Schedule Page No. Revis emarks
(a) (b) (c) (d)

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued)

Transmission Line Statistics .....cieveiieicvencsencsenscacnns 422 - 423 Ed. 12-87

Transmission Lines Added DUring Year ....ceveeececveccecceneen 424 - 425 Ed. 12-86 none
Substations ......... teeeseevecsecctrensasenansrennan vesene 426 - 427 Ed. 12-86

Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers ........... 429 Ed. 12-88 none
Environmental Protection Facilities ...cieecceecmsecsecconcens 430 Ed. 12-88

Environmental Protection Expenses ........ ceesesans cvsecersann 431 Ed. 12-88

Footnote Data ...veieieciecccaverecan. vessas semecesasunnnas 450 Ed. 12-87

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:

[X]1 Four copies will be submitted.

[ 1 No annual report to stockholders is prepared.
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Name of Res t This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
e SRy | W oo 1. 0|

GENERAL INFORMATION
1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address
of office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of the office where any other corporate
books are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

John D. Brodt, Secretary and Treasurer
P. 0. Box 468
Piketon, Ohio 45661

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of
incorporation. [f incorporated under a special law, give reference to such taw. If not incorporated,
state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.

Incorporated under the General Corporation Laws of the State of Ohio on October 1, 1952.

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a)
rame of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c¢) the authority by which
the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Hot Applicable

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Major - Electric Utility - Ohio

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

- Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initiatly engaged: .
x No

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 101
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This Report lIs: . Date of Report Year of Report
43" PR et Byl s, 31, o0
CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT
1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar orga- name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries
nization or combination or such organizations jointly held for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the
control over the respondent at end of year, state name trust.
of controlling corporation or organization, manner in 2. If the above required information is available from
which control was held, and extent of controt. If control the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
was in a holding company organization, show the chain to the report form (i.e., year and company title) may be
of ownership or control to the main parent company or listed provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state and this report are compatible.

ALl of the outstanding capital stock of Chio Valley Electric Corporation is owned by ten (10) investor-owned utility
companies. American Electric Power Company, Inc., and its subsidiary Columbus Southern Power Company hold 44.2% of
Chio Valley Electric Corporation's capital stock.
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This Report 1
Ei; Ex An 0r1

A Resu 1ssron 873?/

Date of Re?ort Year of Report
95 Dec. 31, 199

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

ticulars (details) in a footnote.

of control.

terposition of an intermediary.

«1. Report below the names of all corporations,
business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled
directly or indirectly by respondent at any time during
the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give par-

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding
of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which
control was held, naming any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other
interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other
interests.

4, If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
to the report form (i.e., year and company title) may be
listed in column(a) provided the fiscal years for both the
10-K report and this are compatible.

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without in-

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the in-
terposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can
effectively control or direct action without the consent

of the other, as where the voting control is equally di-
vided between two holders, or each party holds a veto
power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more par-

ties who together have control within the meaning of

the definition of control in the Uniform System of
Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each

party.

Name of Company Controllied

(a)

Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
Stock Owned Ref.
(b) c) (d)

Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation

Electric Utility

100%
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OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each
executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "ex-
ecutive officer® of a respondent includes its president,
secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a
principal business unit, division or function (such as
sales, administration or finance), and any other person
who performs similar policymaking functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the in-
cumbent of any position, show name and total remunera-

tion of the previous incumbent, and the date the change

in incumbency was made.

3. Utilities which are required to file the same data
with the Securities and Exchange Commission, may
substitute a copy of item 4 of Regulation $-K (identified
as this page). The substituted page(s) should be the

same size as this page.

ﬁge Title
' (a)

Name of Officer
(b)

Salar
fo? Yegr

President
Vice President
Vice President and Assistant to the President

Vice President-Operations

O 0NN

Secretary and Treasurer

W W N W WD NN NN N L N B I I R T~ W S S §

E. Linn Draper, Jr.
Gerald P. Maloney
David L. Hart
David E. Jones

'John D. Brodt

104,481

77,346

=~
(g
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AN L E
OHIO VALLEY E['ECTRIC CORPORATION 8 [xi Rgg& ?gswn 873?/95 Dec. 31, 199%
DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
any time during the year. Include in colum (a), ab-

re§pondent.

ing each director of the respondent who held office at

breviated titles of the directors who are officers of the

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee
by an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Com-
mittee by a double asterisk.

Name (and ngge) of Director

Principat nggness Address

Klaus Bergman*

E. Linn Draper, Jr., President**
Murray R. Edelman

Carl A. Erikson
Stanley 1. Garpett, II
Chris Hermann*

Allen M. Hill

Wiltard R. Holland*
Robert L. Kensinger (1)
James J. Markowsky
John T. Newton

Jackson H. Randolph*
Ronald G. Reherman (2)
Peter J. Skrgic

Joseph H. Vipperman

(1) Robert L. Kensinger died 8/2/94.
(2) Ronald G. Reherman replaced Norman P. Wagner 2/9%4.

12 East 49th Street, New York, NY 10017

One Riverside Plaza, Columbus, OH 43216-6631
P. 0. Box 94661, Cleveland, OH 44101

215 North Front Street, Columbus, OH 43215
12 East 49th Street, New York, NY 10017

P. 0. Box 32030, Louisville, KY 40232

P. 0. Box 1247, Dayton, OH 45401

76 South Main Street, Akron, OH 44308-1890
P. 0. Box 891, New Castle, PA 16103

One Riverside Plaza, Columbus, OH 43216-6631
1 Quality Street, Lexington, KY 40507

P. 0. Box 960, Cincinnati, OH 45202

20 N. W. Fourth Street, Evansville, IN 47741-0001
12 East 49th Street, New York, NY 10017

40 Franklin Road, Roanoke, VA 24011
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SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security
holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest clos-
ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders
of the respondent, prior to the end of the year had the
higl;est voting powers in the respondent, and state the
number of votes which each would have had the right to cast
on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars
of the trust(whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and
principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the
stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not
compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if
since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some
other class of security has become vested with voting rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in col-
umn (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such
list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights,
explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances

whereby such security became vested with voting rights and
give other important particulars (details) concerning the
voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are
actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers,
or in the determination of corporate action by any method,
explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates, and other material information
relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights.Specify
the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be pur=
chased by any officer, director, associated company, or any
of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inap-
plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substan-
tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general
public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued on a
prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose
of such closing:

December 31, 1994

2. State the total number of votes cast at the
latest general meeting prior to end of year
for election of directors or the respondent and
number of such votes cast by proxy

3. Give the date
and place of such
meeting:

April 18, 1994

Total: 100,000 0. V. E. C.
Piketon, OH 45661
By proxy: 100,000
Line| Name (Title) and Address of Security Number of votes as of (date): Decenbe\lfoﬂr,m@szwmms
No. Holder Total Common Preferred Other
Votes Stock Stock
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
4 | TOTAL votes of all voting securities 100,000 100,000 0 0
5 | TOTAL number of security holders 10 10 0 0
6 | TOTAL votes of Security holders
listed below 100,000 100,000 0 0
7 | 1. American Electric Power Co., Inc., 39,900 39,900 0 0
8 Columbus, OH
9
10 Chio Edison Co., 16,500 16,500 0 0
1 Akron, OH
121
13 Allegheny Power System, Inc. 12,500 12,500 0 0
14 New York, NY
15 "
16 The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Co., 9,000 9,000 0 0
17 Cincinnati, OH
18
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SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)

. Total Common Preferred
Line| Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder Votes Stock Stock Other
No. (a) (b) ) (d) (e)
19 |»
20 | Louisville Gas and Electric Co. 4,900 4,900 0
21| Louisville, KY
22
23 The Dayton Power and Light Co., 4,900 4,900 0
24 Dayton, OH
25
26 Columbus Southern Power Co., 4,300 4,300 0
27 Columbus, OH
28
29 The Toledo Edison Co., 4,000 4,000 0
30 Toledo, OH
3
32 Kentucky Utilities Company, 2,500 2,500 0
33 Lexington, KY
34
35 Southern Indiana Gas and Electric 1,500 1,500 0
36 Co., Evansville, IN
37
38 | 2. No security other than stock carries
39 voting rights
40
41 | 3. Not Applicable
42
43 | 4. Not Applicable
b
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
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Name of Respondent This Report 1
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
bélow. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should
be answered. Enter "none" '"not applicable," or "NA" where
applicable. If information which answers an inquiry is
given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the
schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state
from whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired
without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by

natural gas company must also state major new continuing
sources of gas made available to it from purchases,
development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving
location and approximate total gas volumes available,
period of contracts, and other parties to any such
arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of
securities or assumption of Lliabilities or guarantees
including issuance of short-term debt and commercial paper
having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to
FERC or State Commission authorization, as appropriate, and
the amount of obligation or guarantee.

reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other 7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
companies: Give names of companies involved, particulars charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
concerning the transactions, name of the Commission amendments.

authorizing the transaction, and reference to Commission
authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give
a brief description of the property, and of the
transactions relating thereto, and reference to Commission
authorization, if any was required. Give date journal
entries called for by the Uniform system of Accounts were
submitted to the Commission.

4. Important Lleaseholds ( other than Lleaseholds for
natural gas lands ) that have been acquired or given,
assigned or surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of
terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditions. State
name of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to
such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished
and date operations began or ceased and give reference to
Comission authorization, if any was required. State also
the approximate number of customers added or lost and
approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important
legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the
results of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important tran-
sactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this
report in which an officer, director, security holder
reported on page 106, voting trustee, associated company
or known associate of any of these persons was a party or
in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to
the respondent company appearing in the annual report to
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish
the data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes
may be attached to this page.

1. through 3. Not Applicable

4. A $21,905,302 railcar lease with Pitney Bowes Credit Corporation dated November 1, 1994 was authorized by the Securities
and Exchange Commission Order No. 35-26125 on September 13, 1994. The railcar lease term extends to December 30, 2005 with
semiannual rent payments computed based on the purchase price of the railcars muttiplied by the semiannual fixed rent
f;ctor of 4.8249%.

5. through 7. Not Applicable

8. Effective September 1, 1994, a general wage increase of approximately 3.42% was given to all employees except management
and clerical personnel.

9. through 11. Not Applicable

12. See notes to the Financial Statements on Page 122.
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Respondent
1S QALLES ELECTRIC CORPORATION

Year of Report

This Report Is:. Date of Report
0 PRt ion oesin saa 31, 1590
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line|, Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at
No Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1] UTILITY PLANT
2 | Utility ptant (101-106, 114) 200-201 $263,295,659 $266,826,932
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 3,794,371 1,718,844
% | TOTAL UTILITY PLANT (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) $267,090,030 $268,545,776
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depi. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 259,604,842 263,214,585
6 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 Less 5) - $7,485,188 $5,331,191
7 | Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) 202-203 0 0
8 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 0
9 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7 Less 8) - 0 0
10 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) - $7,485,188 $5,331,191
11 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 0 0
12 | Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) - 0 0
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS _
14 | Nonutility Property (121) 221 0 ]
15 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) - 0 0
16 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) - 0 0
17 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 46,027,266 82,225,266
18 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, Line 42) - |
19 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0
20 | other Investments (124) 0 0
21 | Special Funds (125-128) - 47,602,865 12,556,879
22 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14—17,19%—21) $93,630,131 $94,782,145
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
24 | cash (131) - 878,267 2,233,470
25 | Special Deposits (132-134) - 2,000 2,000
26 | Working Fund (135) - 21,175 16,548
27 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) - 5,996,600 8,394,647
28 | Notes Receivable (141) 0 0
29 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) - 10,853,271 12,283,519
30 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) - 354 382
31 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) - 0 0
32 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) - 0 0
33 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) - 109,030 296,274
34 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 9,826,918 19,073,401
35 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0
35 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 0
37 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 11,116,210 11,078,257
38 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
39 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
40 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 1] 0
41 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 0 0
42 | (Less) Moncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0
43 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) - 0 0
4, | Gas Stored Underground-Current (164.1) - 0 0
45 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) - 0 0
46 | Prepayments (165) - 299,037 327,622
47 | Advances for Gas (166-167) - 0 0
48 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) - 1,133 2,767
49 | Rents Receivable (172) - 0 0
50 | Acerued Utility Revenues (173) - 0 0
51 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 4,300,000 3,600,000
T | JOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51) $43,403,995 $57,308,687 |
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)
Line Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at
No. Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)

53 |. DEFERRED DEBITS

54 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) - $491,557 $491,557
55 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
56 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 8] 0
57 | other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 0 0
58 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) - 154,080 197,511
50 | prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) - 0 0
60 | clearing Accounts (184) - 4] 1,346
61 | Temporary Facilities (185) - 0 4]
62 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 40,812,906 42,252,004
63 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plt. (187) - 0 0
64 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
65 | Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) - 0 0
66 | Accunulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 27,415,464 25,537,539
67 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) - 0 0
%8 | TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) $68,874,007 $68,479,957
69 ESTQE éﬁéezg)and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,11,12, $213,393,321 $225,901,980
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line}, Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at
No. Page No. | Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)
T PROPRIETARY CAPITAL - ]
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 $10,000,000 $10,000,000
3 | preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 |.Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 0 0
7 | other Paid-in capital (208-211) 253 0 0
8 | Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 0 0
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 378,266 938,961
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 0 0
13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru 13) - $10,378,266 $10,938,961
5 LONG-TERM DEBT - ]
16 | Bonds (221) 256-257 0 0
17 | (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 1] 0
18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 80,000,000 80,000,000
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) - 0 0
21 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) - 0 0
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of Lines 16 thru 21) - $80,000, 000 $80, 000,000
3 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES —
24 | obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent (227) - 0 0
25 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) - 0 0
26 | Accumlated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) - 0 0
27 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) - 0 0
28 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) - 0 4]
29 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) - 0 0
30 | TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) 0 0
31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 1
32 | Notes Payable (231) - 10,000,000 22,500,000
33 | Accounts Payable (232) - 9,589,137 10,362,600
34 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) - 0 0
35 | Account Payable to Associated Companies (234) - 4,293,200 5,007,991
36 | Customer Deposits (235) - 0 0
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 7,523,380 5,793,952
38 | Interest Accrued (237) - 28,379 254,177
39 | Dividends Declared (238) - 0 0
40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) - * 10,000,000 9,500,000
41 | Matured Interests (240) - 0 0
42 | Tax Collections Payable (241) - 0 0
43 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 396,353 227,498
4% | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 0 0
45 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities(Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) $41,830,449 $53,646,218
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Account 224 on our books, long-term debt due in one year as a current liability.

< P112.x-40¢d) >
Account 224 on our books, long-term debt due in one year as a current liability.
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onto VALLE?pELEE?RIC CORPORATION 23; [x] ﬁnkggfxgr}\ri‘géion (M85/3?79;%’ Dec. 31, 1994

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Contirued)
Line{ Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at
No. Page No. | Beginning of Year End of Year

(a) (b) (c) (d)

46 | o DEFERRED CREDITS
47 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) $3,605,000 $1,422,000
48 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 10,610,318 10,610,318
49 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
50 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 53,797,902 54,553,735
51 | other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 0 0
52 | Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 269 0 0
53 | Accunulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 272-277 13,171,386 14,730,748
54 | TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of Lines 47 thru 53) $81,184,606 $81,316,801
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68 lnglengl;ilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of Lines 14, 22, 30, $213,393,321 $225,901,980
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Date of Report
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Year of Report

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and
Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another

Utitity column (i, k,m,0) in a similar manner to a utitity

depsrtment. Spread the amount(s) over lines 02 thru 24 as
appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d)
totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating
Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas com-
panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.

4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the state-
ment of income or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate
proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds
of a material amount may need to be made to the utility's
customers or which may result in a material refund to the
utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for
each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the
contingency relates and the tax effects together with an
explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of
the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid
with respect to power and gas purchases.

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant

amounts of any refunds made or received duing the year.

Line Account (Ref.) TOTAL i
No. @ Pagg)No. CUrref(\g)Year Prev1?g§ Year
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME _
2 | Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 3309,063,922i $271,068,903
3 | operating Expenses |
4 Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 275,625,342 238,777,187
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 19,915,506 18,803,644
6 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338 0 0
7 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-338 0 0
8 Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-338 0 0
9 Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407) 1] 0
10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) 0 0
1 Regulatory Debits (407.3) 0 0
12 (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 0 0
13 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 4,903,209 5,553,033
14 Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 190,775 691,752
15 - Other (409.1) 262-263 (183) 240
16 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234,272-277 3,118,498 4,684,821
17 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr. (411.1) 234,272-277 1,559,136 1,389,561
18 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 0 0
19 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) 0 0
20 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) 0 0
21 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 0 0
22 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9) 0 0
23 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 22) $302,194,011 $267,121,116
24 Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of
line 2 less 23) (Carry forward to page 117, line 25) $6,869,911 $3,947,787
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Vomo SALREFPRNER R ic corpoRATION 53; i AnRggL nal. gisq/ése? oo, 31, 19%
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Cont inued)
resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting had an effect on net income, including the basis of alloca-
revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas tions and apportionments from those used in the preceding
purchases, and a sumiary of the adjustments made to balance year. Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes.
sheet, income, and expense accounts. 9. Explain in a footnote if the previous vyear's figures
7. 1f any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are different from that reported in prior reports.
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may 10. 1f the columns are insufficient for reporting ad-
be attached at page 122. ditional utility departments, supply the appropriate account
8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those titles, Llines 2 to 23, and report the information in the
changes in accounting methods made during the year which blank space on page 122 or in a supplemental statement.
ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY ine
CUrre?g)Year I Prev1€?§ Year Curre?s)Year PreVl?H§ Year Curre?g)Year Prev1??§ Year No.
1
$309,063,922 $271,068,903 2
3
275,625,342 238,777,187 4
19,915,506 18,803,644 5
0 0 6
0 0 7
0 0 8
] 0 9
0 0 10
0 0 1
0 0 12
4,903,209 5,553,033 13
190,775 691,752 14
(183) 240 15
3,118,498 4,684,821 16
1,559,136 1,389,561 17
0 0 18
0 0 19
0 0 20
0 0 21
0 0 22
$302, 194,011 $267,121,116 3
24
$6,869,911 $3,947,787
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8538765 Dec. 31, 19%

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Date of Report Year of Report

-~ OHIO 9k ResPerdentic corroraTION 43 T Ankggb ginal (lg,2a 95e?° bee. 31, :;’;4

[ STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Linel Account (Ref.) TOTAL

No. (@) Page No. Currer(mg)Year Previgtsls Year
25 Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) $6,869,911 $3,947,787
26 other Income and Deductions _

| 27 |-Other Income .

i 28 Nonutility Operating Income —

r29 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 0 0

{ 30 : (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416) 0 0

HES] Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) 0 0
32 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations @17.1 0 1]
3 Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 0 0
34 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 0 0
35 Interest and Dividend Income (419) 1,601,798 514,494
36 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 0 0
37 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 2,404 1,311
38 Gain on Disposition of Property 21.1H 0 0
39 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 38) $1,604,202 $515,805
40 | Other Income Deductions ]
4 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 0 0
42 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340 0 0
43 Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340 15,463 13,879
44 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 41 thru 43) $15,463 $13,879
45 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions —
46 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 0 0
&7 Income Taxes - Federal (409.2), 262-263 290,567 178,638
48 Income Taxes - Other (409.2) 262-263 0 0
49 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234,272-277 0 0
50 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - cr. (411.2) 234,272-277 0 0
51 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.5) 4] 0
52 (Less) Investment Tex Credits (420) 0 0
53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. (Total of 46 thru 52) $290,567 $178,638
54 Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 39, 44, 53) $1,298,172 $323,288
55 Interest Charges

; 56 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 5,630,276 1,825,057
57 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 0 0
53 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) 0 0
59 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt - Credit (429) 0 0
&0 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt - Credit (429.1) 0 0
61 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340 0 0
62 | Other Interest Expense (431) 340 437,112 655,166
& | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 0 0
&4 Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 56 thru 63) $6,067,388 $2,480,223
&5 | ‘income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of Lines 25, 54 and 64) $2,100,695 $1,790,852
& Extraordinary Ttems R
67 | Extraordinary Income (434) 0 0
&8 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) 0 0
%9 | Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of line 67 less line 68) 0 0
70 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263 0 0
71 | Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Enter Total of Line 69 less line 70) 0 0
72 | Net Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71) $2,100,695 $1,790,852
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Date of Report Year of Report
Oarng VALLEngLECTﬁlc CORPORATION 23; Ex} AnRggllJ ?gélon (M0059g1/5go Dec. 31, 19%
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR
1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, 5. Show dividends for each class and series of
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undis- capital stock.
tributed subsidiary earnings for the the year. 6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect
2: Each credit and debit during the year should be of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained
ideptified as to the retained earnings account in which Earnings.
recorded ( Accounts 433, 436 - 439 inclusive ). Show the 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the
contra primary account affected in colum (b). the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reserva-
3., State the purpose and amount of each reservation or tion or appropriation is to be recurrent, state the
appropriation of retained earnings. number and annual amounts to be reserved or appro-
4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained priated as well as the totals eventually to be
Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of accumuiated.
retained earnings. Follow by credit, then debit items 8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders
in that order. are applicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.
Contra
Line Item K%%n Amount
No. (8 A (gc):ted «©
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1 | Balance - Beginning of Year
2 Changes (ldentify by prescribed retained earnings accounts)
3 | Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
4 Credit:
5 Credit:
6 Credit:
7 Credit:
8 Credit:
9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acc. 439) (Total of lines &4 thru 8) 0
10 Debit: 0
11 Debit:
12 Debit:
13 Debit:
14 Debit:
15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acc. 439) (Total of lines 10 thru 14) 0
16 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 2,100,695
17 | Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436)
18 0
19
20
21
22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acc. 436) (Total of lines 18 thru 21) 0
23 | Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) _
24 0
25
26 |,
27
28
29 | . TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) (Total of lines 24 thru 28) 0
30 | Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) — 1
31 (1,540,000)
32
33
34
35
36 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Acct. 438) (Total of lines 31 thru 35) ($1,540,000)
37 | Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings 0
38 | Balance - End of Year (Total of Lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36, and 37) $938,961
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 118
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.

OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORP. An Original Dec. 31, 1993
" STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR
Contra
Primary
Account
?ne Item Affected Amount
0. (a) (b) (c)

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

Balance - B?gimi g of Year . . ) 57,414
ange ent1 rescribed retained garnings accounts
d(it‘._lstltgtg tonRetZigndeEarn’i.ngs (Account 438) 9 )

Credit:

cr
Cr

oy
trtetd

>
trtetet
cesssen

.Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Enter Total of lines & thru 8) -

OOTO—CH
D DO OO0
et et o ek

Debit: . . : . :
(oA pebiss o Retatned Esrnivgs (hecoygs 4393 (G Tafglgt tines 10 T 1O

4 -
s Account 1,790,852
Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account }32) '

TOTAL Appropriations of Retained arnings (AcgQunt 436) (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21 -
Div? ends Declared - Pre erreg StocE (Accgunt 2%9) ) ¢ )

CTQTAL Divid?nd Dgcéared - preferred Stoc§3él)\ccount 437) (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 28)

Dividends Dec argd ommon Stock (Account 1,476,000

TOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 35) 1,4?0,000
Tr ns%ers E‘r;gmoéc%t. ﬁbe? Un?p?topmSse'edosc\d‘gfqgt';tsgﬁgs?lgéary Eg;}r;mgs

Balance - ear (Total of lines and 378,266
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Name of R spongent This Report Is:. Date of Re?ort Year of Report
OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORPORATION x] An Original. M Y
EVELECTRIC CORP EB [ ] A ResuBmiSsion (0273??% ) Dec. 31, 19%
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
Line Item Amgunt
No. (a) (b)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and give
accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.

39

40

41 | .

42

43

44

45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

APPROPRIATED RETA!NED(Eé%g&ﬁ%Séqg?QEIZATION RESERVE , FEDERAL
State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the end

of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project licenses
held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal annual credits hereto have
been made during the year, explain such items in a footnote.

46 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings - Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

47 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1) (Enter total of lines 45 and 46)

48 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Enter total of lines 38 and 47)

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (ACCOUNT 216.1)

49 | Balance — Begining of Year (Debit or Credit)

50 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)
51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

52 other Changes (Explain)

[ 53 | Balance — End of Year  (Total of Lines 49 Thru 52)
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OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORP. An Original Dec. 31, 1993

- STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
Line ® Item Amognt
No. (a) (b)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

* state balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and
give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) -
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORTIZATION RESERVE,FEDERAL (Account 215.1)

State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the end
of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project licenses held
by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal annual credits hereto have
been made during the year, explain such items in a footnote.

46 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings - Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1) -
47 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Accounts 215, 215.1) (Enter Total of lines 45 & 46) -
48 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216)(Enter Total of lines 38 and 47) 378,266

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)

49 Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) -
50 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) -
51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) -
52 Other Changes (Explain) -
53 Balance - End of year (Total of lines 49 thru 52) -
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Name of Res en This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
Name of | REFPRIEETRIC corporATION 233 P Anoriginal, (g 82,000 bec. 31, 199
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
1. 1f the rnotes to the cash flow statement in the respondents 2. Under “"Other" specify significant amounts and group others.
annual stockholders report are applicable to this state- 3, Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses per-
ment, such notes shoutd be attached to page 122. Informa- taining to operating activities only. Gains and losses per-
tion asbout noncash investing and financing activities taining to investing and financing activities should be
should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the amounts
peconci Liation between uCash and Cash Equivalents at End of interest paid ( net of amounts capitalized ) and income
of Year¥ with related amounts on the balance sheet. taxes paid.
Line Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. |® (a) (b
1 |Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2 | Net Income (Line 72(c) on page 117) * $2,100,695
3 | Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: —_
4 Depreciation and Depletion o
5 Amortization of (Specify) 1]
6
7
8 peferred Income Taxes (Net) 1,559,363
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) 0
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables (1,617,520)
1 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory (9,208,530)
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory 0
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 2,826,572
14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 1]
15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 0
16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used puring Construction 1]
17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 0
18 Other:Property Taxes applicable to subsequent years 700,000
19 Prepaid Expenses & Other 530,630
20
21
22 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 21) ($3,108,790)
23
2% |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
55 | construction and Acquisition of Plant (Including tand):
26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) (1,455,746)
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel 0
28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant 0
29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant 0
30 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used puring Construction 0
31 Other:Reimbursement for Plant Replacements & Additional Facilities 1,964,514
32
33
34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) $508,768
% |- -
36 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets () 0
37 | Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 0
TR
39 | Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies (36,198,000)
%0 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 0
41 | Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to) _
42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies 0
43
44 | Purchase of Investment Securities (a) 0
%5 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) 0
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OH1O VALLEY ELECTRIC CORP. An Originat
Lg’lne Description (See Instr(‘uz):tions for Explanation of Codes)

Line c) on e
Noncasﬁ Cbat(~ es ( ed?t og

Net Cash Flow f ating Act :
eN alh ow from r r)\g c 1\ﬂ§1es
Depregiation and De ome:
Amort?zatwn o (Spgc ¥y). Debt Expense and Discount

-

: eferred Income T m
nvestment Tax Cr justments (Net)
Net (Increase Decrease in Recewables
Net (Increase Becrease 1n InYento
et (Increase) Decrease 1n Al og?nces Inventor ec);
et Increase (Decrease) In Pa es ard Accru Expenses
Net ncrease Decrease in Gther Regutato et
Net Incre Decrease m ther Regg atory L1ab1 ities
Less owance for g u s s ur1ng onstructlon
IStN arn ngs %
er- r a es a wﬁb e to s sequent ye: rs
a Expenses

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 20)
Cash Flows from ngvestment Activ

Constructi }t‘?ant (including L :
ross A 1t10nsC%o Ut1l Plant (less nuclear ? ZS
ross A itions to Nuclea u?
ross 1tions to Common Yti 1fy pPlant
L ss) ltlons t "°“‘t‘§é¥‘§h'nds U ed During_Constrycti
6 ﬁer. Rel rsement ?or Plant Rep acements & Agd1t1ona Facilities

Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33)

Ac 151t1 n of Qther Noncurrent Assets (d
gg rom D?sposa’lf ? Noncurrent Asgevz.s (d)

nvestments m a dvances to Assoc. a S nies

éontr?% t ngd Aﬁvances from Assoc. EE y Co an?es
$1t10n of énves ents in (and A ances to)

Ass ciated and Subsidiary COnpames

gurchase f Xnveftmeng Securities §
rom Sales of 1nvestment Securities (a)
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Am?gnts
)

1,790,852

3,295,260
163583590

10,247,760

24109

28,692,053

(3,710,431

4,918,973
1,208,542

(42,627,266)







[ Yome of RevPR0dRTkic corporaTIOn s
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Year of Report
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STATEMENT

CASH FLOWS (Continued)

4, Investing Activities

5. Codes used:

“nclude at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with
liabilities assumed on page 122.

Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases
vapitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; instead
provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of leases
capitalized with the plant cost on page 122.

(a) Net proceeds or payments.
(b) Bonds,debentures and other long term debt.
(¢) Inciude commercial paper.
(d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed
assets, intangibles, etc.
6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.

Line Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts

No. (a) (b)

46 Loans Made or Purchased * 0

47 Collections on Loans 0

48

49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 0

50 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 0

51 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation 0

52 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 0

53 Cther: 0

54

55

56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities _
57 (Total of lines 34 thru 55 ) ($35,689,232)

58 -
50 | Cash Flows from Financing Activities: _
60 | Proceeds from Issuance of: — |
61 Long - Term Debt (b) 0

62 Preferred Stock 0

63 Common Stock 0

64 Other: 0

65

66 Net Increase in short - Term Debt (c) 0

67 Other:

68

69

70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69) 0

7

72 payments for Retirement of: —
73 Long - term Debt (b) (500,000)

74 Preferred Stock 0

¢} Common Stock 0

76 Other: Coal Purchase Obligation (2,959,541

7 Instal lment Purchase Contracts and Deposits Held by Trustees 35,045,986

78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) 12,500,000

o1

80 Dividends on Preferred Stock 0

81 | Dividends on Common Stock (1,540,000)

82 | Net Cash provided by (Used in) Financing Activities _
83 (Total of lines 70 thru 81) $42,546,445

84

85 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents . |
86 (Total of lines 22, 57,and 83) $3,748,423

87 |
88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 6,898,042

89 -
90 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 10,646,465
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OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORP. An Originat
the Description (See)Instructmn No. 5 for Explanation of Codes)

ko?ns Made or Purchased
ollections on Loans

Net (Increase) Decrease in Recewables

Net (Increase) Decrease In In .
Net [ncrease Decreaseg in Al o ncesng {d for SEeculatwn
ggﬁerr_\crease Decrease) In Paya es and Accrued tExpenses
Net C v1deg (Used in) Investing Activities

( ota PIY S bzh gg) n9

Caglgogéggg ;Fgm Zérs\'.algﬁéng ét::tWItles:
e

,..
Net chrease in Short-Term Debt (¢)
Other:

cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69)
Payments for Ret1re@ent of:

bregerr

8 ﬁ r: Cogf Ptlrchase Obllgatl
c Cont acts and D its Held by Trust
Net Decrease 1n s?.‘e“ t- Tgrrm Seg rac epos Y Trustees

B %g:ﬁs on Preferr Stock
1\l

? ov1gTe3°g¥ (Us m) Financing Activities
( ot hru
(egtérl!c:;?af? nggeggeag;) ggsh and Cash Equivalents

cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year
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Amounts
(b)

(41,418,724)

80,000,000

80,000,000

g

(1,470, 000)
14,927,135

2,200,464
4,697,578
6,898,042







N of Res en This Report Ig:. Date of Report Year of Report
EF13 PAIEFFECEERRc compnarion {3 P Rrontainedion sl pec. 31, 19%
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to Com-
Baldnce Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement mission orders or other authorizations respecting classifica-
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash tion of amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to disposition thereof.
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each 4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired
statement except where a note is applicable to more than Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are
one statement. not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contin- given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform
gent" assets or Liabilities existing at end of year, including a System of Accounts.

brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal 5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings

Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected

income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund of by such restrictions.

income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility.Give 6. 1f the notes to financial statements relating to the

also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on respondent company appearing in the annual report to the

cumulative preferred stock. stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by
3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may

origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and be attached hereto.

OVEC-IKEC Power Agreement

ohio Valley Electric Corporation (OVEC) has a power agreement with its subsidiary company, Indiana-Kentucky Electric
Corporation (IKEC), which provides that all power generated by IKEC be sold to OVEC at amounts which will be sufficient to
enable IKEC to pay all of its operating and other expenses, including all income and other taxes and any interest and regular
amortization requirements applicable to any indebtedness for borrowed funds incurred by IKEC. OVEC also performs various
administrative functions for IKEC for which OVEC does not bill IKEC. Accordingly, because of this relationship, the Notes to
Financial Statements are presented on a consolidated basis.

Notes continue on Page 122.A.
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OH 0 VALLEY ELECTRIC CORPORATION AND
SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Notes *to Ei ial S t
Botesoee £INoR6LR" ana 1608S
(1) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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!
ore term1 natlon o

rty addltwns are charged to
th'll nt accomts. er t

re
B nc
r°?£ct 3‘%
0 S.

gerv:ce and go eé nce amount 1s tr

to accumul ?t rec1at1 SE rty }? egl,ac

ne remova co charg “to D an_oftsetting. entry

to accum reciation a no gain qQr oss is
recogmzed in.t e mc accounts. Repairs of property are
charged to maintenance.

ies began, to make expend1tur s
sy SRl R AL Rt o

or, ?ue smtc ng the mstal ation )

cunufa}iwe costgmge gtiem?s&,gn ‘”38235 g‘é%?g)](?n

1P lacti T STBEElc a4 ég?mi"'z zé
L $§ construction wor l g 8 Ess
cat1 COSt are ayT K tge

Clean Rir 4 c
sem r securgd notes (s Note

ations are bein
r)'om the issuance ?ﬁ 189

ses of these statement the C

cons1de h 1nvestments_ to va ents

slnce ¥ fz e re d1 Z conveﬁtlb e into cas ave maturi-
ies o ss than three mon

(2) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

sactwns ul iponsormg Carﬁgm es dgrmg 1994 and

rom th ge"erSE erPto su lemenf enerated
ngmang mlnor transactions for services

The COnY? Vi ansmission and Lease
Agre ts w?th Louisville Gas ang EYectr}c C ny . a ng
Facili1ty Agreement with The Cincinnati Gas & Electric COnpany

31. Balances due from (to) Sponsoring Companies at December
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1994 1993
Accounts receivable $1,344,326 $3,495,533

Accounts payable (558,682) (91, 155)
Ame|
corrgan ol Ea‘c“?”ﬁe"“‘e“ SOtk o ovsc heugs [ 1eathg
s).llmla z of_the princi services receiyed Eom he Amemcan
tric Power Servite Corboration as authorized
Eonpames' Boards of Directors:
. 1994 1993
General services $2,248,089 $1,974,158
Specific projects 2,717,110 5,386,881

$4,965,199 $7,361,039

amounts for serv1ces ‘g acsgrdagce with the
rat1n agre t dat the
am r1can 3 e(f‘trlc Pbuer sérvlce Corporatlon
or speci gro Jects gons st
rlma f serwceé provx ed in conjunction with the Clean
1r Act 1f1cat ions

(3) COAL SUPPLY

uish oI CPIRRTIEE 1o oo Feserva o SRR oS o

r‘egsg\éegngtoghe o Rgra fudegnng Sg?twg E Ifltlon,

e el ¢ @528%.5*"‘53’%2?“? s Ucs's

Efggafsﬁt'bg_gggeggl\t,gfycoél purca:ﬂoge obl gatlon "ere io

s part of the Companies' Clean A’lﬁ f compliance
strateg terminated, one of 1ts hig fur coa
i *"ZﬁifT“ed SR UL P Bl

ames bave oal s y agreements with gertai
“??$o

e g R e e e fron che
ontracts ls s ject to contract provisions a justments

4) gERR(R)UéNG RANGEMENTS AND SENIOR

ARRA
CURED NOTES

1992, OVE ned million term lo n
ey oot it TR o nef? R e
3;89 fzgarszé } l ﬁe ?or t éngae pgééé Sg¥l°n anuEry

mterest rate of and matures July

3,
o 000 Tt U ot

lnes ?ssg reneu m Dec: expl re

ar‘\dm on the mes of chedit were gg 5 ml Lion
and s?ﬁ m Eﬁon reﬁ t?ve Interest accrues oBaoutstand
&t gg tmg or f se rate

ing borrowings
{lsrsss O i
OVEC' mcurr r er S v1ce fee 0 tﬁr?e-ﬁmfeent s of '
one percent txe rrowing fim!ts of the lines of

credit.

n Air Act modi

OVEC fma ced a pOI't'IO? of lace od o}cgao

S on g e LS eange Otes nStity-
émas }\nxgggrsbe % 1 st a c let 0
g'}i a”?ﬂo ntﬁ?on ) ByNongmbgar;’ng

otes mature D 1S usin
roc om_ t onsuanc oF tﬂe Notes to md th gn% $ica-

lOﬂS 0 et%KE§ § rat1FS]Stat1 ‘r;'e_égg ? §§ ean Air
l1o s of D ac ?g Ee Specxal
r?lﬁéégconsgusme % flT e mdegggugéega nts

a e expect gg sa?ﬂc e r 1mn nﬁ????ca-
t ge 1Kl C In te of?g H t

Beg1mmg June, r1nc1pa and,interest
?azmen f be $ glo u i ¥ The grlnmpa and
erest pa Rts Bgyé [lab
e terms ¥ Power groceeds to
inance constructlon at IKEC are re [ect nomrf)terest-
beaEmg lntercompany advances in the accompanying financial

P1‘ntere tlit a m6nt ypcoupon rate, e annum

(5)  IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT
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IKEG establish ocable stan&y letter of
fective Ju i %ﬁ

9}92& g toan agg{osate amount of

ure cos
elat Esfty
t.was esta

p
fe ?twn is etteg ? S? E‘h locat ‘Ecéﬁné
es|
?u Tbemanm? or 1t exltxeseﬁu re%nt? %oebut m?l be
automatically exte ed or eri
each s cesslve expiration date un ess t
Depa nt of Environmental Management and
ared wen y days pl"'lOl‘ t t e ex lratlon cate.
ass 00" annuat tr ervice fees of ree
e g t s o oné ercen o t e ag regate apount of the letter
COS s are reimbursable costs
r t\he terms of the DOE Pouer Agreement.

aﬁ S CU\‘*

6) FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

OVEC nd IKEC fa.lég
return.. Al curren 8
entrjes arefrecot§

resu tin
ge ts a?md 1ab1l1t1es and the ado
en recorded on a separate compan

992, the F L A t Standard
Board ?A?ﬁbwa%ed Stat o m?nﬂganc?c?uxcé&!}\t?gg §§§%e-

oy éd3$°°°““ﬁ‘"9 "ieRective | sniaty T, 1983:

ed
_6nd§ ?ferences g Eneen boo E taédb?ms of

l1abilitie en meas us1 t ax
laws that u?lr me ’#f whg the g“?%erencgs are

o reverse. Deferr tax charges r.cr
LR R e A
err thod, o‘:ﬁer th et ?ormer methoé Ee?erred
on items o at Were
%ears 1? the 1nanc1a stateme nts a
hese rences ere measured at the
ax rate 1 ct durmg t e ea
it cetoRed ey ok ol ot
e}
OIE Sdue Xgre P

rence occury
er the, prev1$u
provisions of the

on of SFAS No. result m increas
efcejrreg Egﬂ% ome tax bene to r lect oeferrgg taxes

recxatlon dl erences, as ue 0SS-Wp I ulrement
mortized mveﬂmeﬁt Tax_credit b [ancetg i

s timi % Theie a Justment
| e conso nt ncome as tEeno fset-
gnomts were, [e ﬁd erred redlt E
s suc Ol t rough 1[1 [ 1zed to DO
: sormct; cOmpa es based upon applicable agreements
(Mo g ies
A t
on incho ToReHhiS LR TShg BedrBe- 5T IR Faltal:
1994 1993
ax expense at statutory rate........ $1,408,076 $2,025,210
lac ments and addltwnal
raci TeTeD, TReton e, ama s ... 494,503 1,992,271
Dther items, Net.c.eccreciecennncenes. 138,125 148,169
ax expense on income statement...... $2,040,704 $4,165,650
ffective tax rate....... casscasasnen 49.3% 69.9%

tax e se for the years ended December 31
OnS'IStS of the foﬁenmg: 1994 1993
ederal income tax currently payable.. $ 461,250 $ 850,078
ncrease resulting from:
Deferred taxess
xcess .of . tax o

co :rola¥53?1??|§§lgzg Sther.... 1,559,363 3,295,260

Ri bt -of- clearmg
? %ﬁ}: agzega gal %cll)gglloqncome 20,091 20,312
Total Federal income tax expense. $2,040,704 $4,165,650
7) PENSION AND SAVINGS PLANS
ben: 1on glan ga‘iecgvggqg§nt&géggg¥a?ff gﬁ b?“th%r
3111 Toyee' g est consecutwe tﬁé ears n serv1cesgt‘°n
erv1ce Wi
4§"s|‘~32 exgever for oo gws?gzo"ﬁ? : gﬁﬂn@da e
f buted; pe¢t:h p n angenﬁ lﬂdmggggf}cx is to fontnb-

te the maxmun f egcome
rposes. ac at erenc between reco

8X
Falcu ateépegge ers\%lA No.eg[i sng l?egle u?dgre’r%rl\gno i—:“?%e as
greement when CContributed to the pension

gﬁloxeeg are vested int e YoTan g?ter Fvecy years of
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rzodic xpense as u Ly
mc?{,‘}]eg the ol RN TR eg Ben g?t 352" 8% 1903,

1994 1993

Service cost - benefi

oSty chanefItS o, $ 2,197,000 $ 1,938,000

t t ton ted

Berest EtssatTaRrodected ... 5,384,000 5,317,000
Actual -return on Plan assets ........ 578,78  (6,871,524)
Net amortization and deferral ....... (6,706,786) 831,524
Net periodic pension expense ........ $ 1,453,000 $ 1,215,000

The lan's asset consists of nd1v1d al apnuitie 1ch were
the jnc L"‘ 7990’5

rcase t1onot ant ugh
lrfom egsets orth the

plgrog t contrac th Theet ure)g ap
rsgggng on the galance sﬁegts ggcsecenge s%?? ?582" and

1994 1993
Actuar}al ggfiegtlxgéue of
ed ................... $! . L104,

el A A O 52,498.080  ®°4.184:0%8
Accumulated benefit obligation ...... $54,930,000 $67,332,000
Plan assets at fair value ....ccccee. $34,880,275 $86,556,318
Actuar al ent valye of prgjected

at

rendt}eredgggs '?’.‘.??f.’f‘.’.‘.’f?? ..... 79,020,000 85,348,000
Plan t f ted

B 2335t Tgsgess of projected 5,860,275 1,208,318
U ed net f t
Uncecognized net gain from past ... (26,063,073) (21,362,573)
Unrecognized prior service cost...... 9,834,000 10,585,000
Unrecogmzed ocg::‘ gbl l1_ )a(?r}glge?emg

Sears, ed over @ pproximate. vy .. (317,000)  (356,000)
Net accrued pension expense.......... $ (8,685,798) $(9,925,255)

Tne peistipoyergge discount (ghes wag Ty 0% A £ o

Y
S st G ot o G elbel g O

corrpensanon evels were 5% 1n 58523 gnsﬁease@gs uture

PRro, 1mate 0% of the partici der the Plan
descm%ed 5n Note Eg at rpgu bfn to IKEE eg
cost o 1ts and 1 ?t lgatwnf are re tgc}KEc

Not b??ks?gmg e pprent (OUECH gnd are ot

has
resul t operations as IKEC's costs are i ffy recovered
throug sales to OVEC.

ies have a ttustee? defmeg con t
g@lementaf‘??mns?on ag‘é savings plan wh mcfudes 2.8“(
e ures and availa e to e ees who have met eligi
requir tlons to the savmgs
ar 8 in amounts to

con'cmbuuons re u§aroc the s yee Eart}cl
(‘tlc atm s a e
n 1 0 art1c1 nts' accou stmen
earmngsfh 1ts an 1s u % u 1853 e
7

§}T25531 and $ %3 Eﬁe Savi g tan or

respe ive
3

nts'

KSST REMEN AHE?LTH Cél}?
ANB MEN BE EFng
he mes rov1de rtaln health c e and H

ipsurance ltS retlr sta tially ail
9 t e Compa Rl ﬁ glﬁle oF, t ege bene its
g reac etl e uor
T ese nd active emp o ees ar? pq ded
roug er ng nsurance po n
t ere were ret]rees al & oyees and in 1993,
there were retirees a actlve oyees.

On J 1993 Conpam s ad the financial
Accomt1 itandarc‘is 8oafd (EA A% o%gd VEmp oy. ers !
ﬁcountl or Postretir t Be 1ts Other a Pe n; "
T e new rd requires cost o ﬁe 1ts
reco over th$ se &}ge t} durmg uhic sucl
bergg 1tstar?o$?5es cosé re ovel r ‘catégrs] or ag quE power
gg ?T%n dg 1 gFAere: i& } ret?remen

or
ss 'fh grSlan L un}mgeance 1ts. Aso Decembe 1,

In 1993, accumulated postretirement benefits cost of
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$28,98 000 were recogmzed Thi
) L e G o
and 9sgsfor retirees TE?mSO
0 resgect%vely, and_were eernse 1l
ARG e S S
?err credlt o”se u}gﬁ corres Sgl

ng deferred cha
epresenting the unr nz st etirement benefits E [?able
‘lrnpthe ?utﬂge under t ggterms o e DOE Power Agreement.

Q uded the j m

ransrcw? oE ég

1994
vere ay eoﬁstrenrement cost components for and 1993

1994 1993
Ac%?@ﬁé?%?gnpggf585%5eme?f.????fff?.. s - $26,380,000
dorY e st erioqnetits earned 950,000 741,000
B eeted e T Th £ 9252 . 2,244,000 1,859,000
Amortization of net LloSS.veevenecns. 157,000 -

Net postretirement benefits cost.... $3,351,000 $28,980,000
TheoRESr U5, PIBSLeSAE oSS, PegeLittol[aplL ey o of

199 1993
Accﬁ??::: ggzm;:e::d survivin

SPOUSES . | .o onoonts 8nd survivi 914,426,000  $11,978,000
Active employees fully eligible. 3,719,000 2,787,000
Aftiv emeloyees not fully 16,085,000 15,716,000
Tot tiremen

Fotatiaccunptated postretirenent o/ 20,000 30,481,000
Unrecognized net 10sS...cveeenns (2,756,000) (1,871,000)
1§eEyEe postretirement benefits 1 47,000  $28,610,000

ctuamal ass tions ed determlne

ue|'§1§u§§ aveEo gscgglnt 5§b§2§f° Z ’i:aiet]nc?égelsJ§ 9§3re

Sonpﬁgeati?z f%g s Neré.snss egf care Cost trepa rate
Sl e S e R

*Es ease in the nﬁege;wggrgogggt treRg ?ete woutd ﬁgr@seart‘ge

She spcumylted bostrapirandny keheTEE SolTgaton 2’0

r 1992, the FASB 1fsued SFAS N
"E l,oyers‘ Accomt] r Post Bene 'ItS " hich
me to accrue he es 1mated os of bene-

G former OF 1nact1 S a ter o) nt
frement Such ?t YUS egpno

continuat ementa une
severance grrny (}nc?udmg uor rr?ensa ; 06
tralmng coun 1?9 contingation o its suc
health Sare and L178 jnSurance coverage.

Liabil 1y Gompanies 23°?te?h§h§:3ﬁa"dards’/43 &5 A

a corres
o stemp

fset with
ggngégj;&gggggbmaga PRSI hgEeot e dorme

(9)  ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS
anjes to reduc
on? 1 anies have se ected a fuel
Envi
ator s e o certain o

The Clean Air Act Amendments ﬁ egun'e the
Januar ’i lﬁsu v dlgx
s:;aﬁ%z N Wit LT
L rom the Uni ¥éd Statﬁﬁ Protecn?n
EETC EFAF 08,8 Lt of fre i L S
rl‘rl‘?nce glans f?r EEBBe ée:,? the: Clea [ .?5 ngmel
0 ongnce eeds havé been rl:‘gco asng e efregecrs‘gd?t
0 the thanc a statements.
The generation of elec;ncn:r mvolveﬁ the télse of

aterials a
P v?r onmenta The Companies have ncur red

u‘t)grt?g ;aa co§§s ov ctse ?ﬁe a ex
ratm ex are recover f punger ﬁg termsngf t laeMIgOE

i EQSS ati anzoufge esu[t n slgn#lcant addow?onall costs
e Companies to majntain carp
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(10 D SCIT LA?%T FAIR_VALUE

ement _of Financial Accountin Sta rds o

SFAS %? u1 res disclosure o?uthe nd?

mam nts. or gu 0ses o is d1sc osure tne

ir_value o ngngw t nt is t e amount at whig
the instr n cou e exchanged in.a ¢ rren tr ns ction
between wi le 81: er t an m u% anon
sale. Fa]r ed on cpot gr]ces or the
same or 51 1at ms rume ts or on va u tion tec

ues-suc as the resent value o estima ash
?rl\vo Vusmg a di scant rate commensurate u?th the rxsﬁ

The esti tes of fair val ired ur'der SFAS No. 107
ire the a lcatlon ot bro t1 ns and fsnma es.
rdln ly, ctual _exg¢! an e ? an$

cou occu Hes n§1 m nt Z erent rom the amounts

disclos As cas rar ash 1nvest current

receivables, current paya certaln other short -term
financial 1hstruments are all’short ferm m nature, he1r

;ﬁgrgem??‘:?t egp Eg’éé'é‘aﬁgé eg!;‘i.mggegeuslngorlgégmvgege ca\s?or

{oy ana sgg on current incrementa rowing rates
similar types o rrowing arrangements.
Fair Value Recorded Value
$72,983,709 $80,000,000

(11) OPERATING LEASE

hes entered into an ogeratmg lease to secu

gf'aélcar tcg1 1c t1on§‘gt t e éc Generatl S H']cghnth
Tge bas}c Terh o ease exte Er g 8 9805

;‘;‘;:“tﬂ‘i%‘gi‘agsg:é:gm S bl o oo
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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Name of Res| ent is Repor Date of Report Year of Report
8378 VALREYPRIEERR c corporATION 53; i AnRggb nal. HogBg, 955 ben. 31, 1094
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
. FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
hé?e I%g? T?§§l El?ggric
: I

1 A UTILITY PLANT

3 Plant in Service (Classified) $266,826,932 $266,826,932

4 |. Property Under Capital Leases 0 0

5 plant Purchased or Sold 0 0

6 Completed Construction not Classified 0 0

7 Experimental Plant Unclassified 0 0

8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lLines 3 thru 7) $266,826,932 $266,826,932

9 | Leased to Others 0 0
10 | Held for Future Use 0 0
11 | Construction Work in Progress 1,718,844 1,718,844
12 | Acquisition Adjustments 0 1]
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter total of lines 8 thru 12) $268,545,776 $268,545,776
14 | Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. 263,214,585 263,214,585
15 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 13 less 14) $5,331,191 $5,331,191
76 | DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, aMorTIZATION AND DepteTioN | NG
17 | In Service:

18 Depreciation 263,214,585 263,214,585
19 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights

20 Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights —
21 Amort. of Other Utility Plant 0 1]
22 TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of tines 18 thru 21) $263,214,585 $263,214,585
25 | Leased to Others - ]
24 Depreciation 0 0
25 Amortization and Depletion 0 0
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) 0 0
27 | Weld for Future Use |
28 Depreciation 0 0
29 Amortization 0 0
30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29) 0 0
31 | Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) ]
32 Amort. of Plant Aquisition Adj. 0 0
33 TOTAL Accunylateq Provisigns, (Sheuld agrse with Line 14 above) $263,214,585 $263,214,585

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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8375 GALRESPRDEEM c corporaTION Ti X]Tan 0r1 Rase gf Repgrt Year of Report
i ; [] A ResUBm 1ssmn 05/21/; Dec. 31, 199
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
. FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Gas Other(Specify) Other(Specify) Other(Specify) Common Line
No.
» (d) (e) f) (9) ¢h)
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gﬁTg SXLEE$p8EgE?ElC CORPORATION %E% E

An OFI nal
Resu

Date of RePort

M8s/8%10

Year of Report

ission Dec. 31, 199

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,and 106)

J. Report below the original cost of electric plant in serv-
ice according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service
( Classified ), this page and the next include Account 102,
Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental
Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed
Construction Not Classified-Etectric.

3. Include in column (c¢) or (d), as appropriate, corrections
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed ac-

counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the
entries in column (c). Also to be included in colum (c) are
entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior
year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has
a significant amount of plant retirements which have not
been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year,
include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such re-
tirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra
entry to the account for accunulated depreciation provision.
Include also in colum(d) reversals of tentative distributions
of prior year of unclassified retirements. Attach supplemental
statement showing the account distributions of these ten-
tative classifications in colums (c) and (d), including the

Line .Balance at ces
No. Account Begmmn? of Year Add1t;on
(a) b) (c
1. INTANGIBLE PLANT |
(301) Organization $18,924 0
(302) Franchises and Consents 0] 0
(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant o] 0
TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) $18,924 0

A. Steam Production Plant

1
2
3
A
5
6 2. PRODUCTION PLANT
7
8
9

(310) Land and Land Rights 402,745 0

(311y Structures and Improvements 34,949,124 9,400
10 [(312) Boiler Plant Equipment 117,836,183 1,706,854
11 1(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators 0 1]
12 {(314) Turbogenerator Units 37,873,882 85,920
13 {(315) Accessory Electric Equipment 16,080,034 6,935
14 {(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 7,314,923 306,551
15 TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14) $214,456,8M $2,115,660

16 B. Nuclear Production Plant

17 {(320) Land and Land Rights

18 |(321) Structures and Improvements

19 1(322) Reactor Plant Equipment

20 [(323) Turbo generator Units

21 |(324) Accessory Electric Equipment

o|olojo|o

22 |(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

23 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22)

Ojojo|loje|olo

(=]

24 C. Hydraulic Production Plant

25 [(330) Land and Land Rights

26 {(331) Structures and Improvements

27 |(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

28 | (333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

29 [(334) Accessory Electric Equipment

30 |¢335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

31 |(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

32 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31)

o|lojo|ojojo|o|o
o|lo|o|o|o]eo|o|o

33 D. Other Production Plant

(340) Land and Land Rights

35 |(341) Structures and Improvements

36 |(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

37 |(343) Prime Movers

38 |(344) Generators

39 |(345) Accessory Electric Equipment

ojo|o|olo|o
o|lo|lo|o|o|o

ERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91)
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33?8 3§L§§§pgegS?§xc CORPORAT ION

O B ihortgima

Year of Report

Date of Regort
Dec. 31, 1994

s /8858"

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103, and 106)(Continued)

revérsals of the prior years tentative account distributions of
these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions
and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omis-
sions of the reported amount of respondent's plant actually
in *service at end of year.

6. Show in colum (f) reclassifications or transfers within
utility plant accounts. Include also in colum(f) the additions
or réductions of primary account classifications arising from
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e)

umn () only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in
colum (f) to primary account classifications.

7. For Account 399,state the nature and use of plant included
in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supple-
mentary statement showing subaccount classification of such
plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and
changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold,
name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. If pro-
posed journal entries have been filed with the Commission

the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in col- date of such filing.

RetiggTents Adju?g?ents Tranifers Egéan$eyg§r Lﬁgf
—_ 1
0 0 0 $18,924 {(301) 2

0 0 0 0 |¢302) 3

0 0 0 0 |(303) 4

0 0 0 $18,924 5

6
=
0 0 0 402,745 [(310) 8

1,245 0 0 34,957,279  [¢311) 9

64,295 0 0 119,478,742 [(312) 10

0 0 0 0 |(313) 11

61,819 0 0 37,897,983 [(314) 12

3,970 0 0 16,082,999 | (315) 13

75,400 0 v} 7,546,076 [(316) 14

$206,729 $216,365,822 15
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\ of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
OB TALLETEIEETR1c coReoRarion (3 P AR2iEinalion *8s/33505" Dec. 31, 199%
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103, and 106) (Continued)

'ﬁ g.‘e’ Acc(:gl)mt Beg?%?ﬁ?o? tYear Add z g ; ons

40 | (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 0 0
41 TOTAL QOther Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40) 0 0
42 TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41) $214,456,891 $2,115,640
43 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT

44 (350) Land and Land Rights 1,979,909 0
45 | (352) Structures and Improvements 689,110 0
46 (353) station Equipment 17,308,286 96,036
47 (354) Towers and Fixtures 12,294,149 361,728
48 (355) Poles and Fixtures 0 0
49 (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 12,689,634 0
50 (357) Underground Conduit 0 0
51 (358) Underground Conductors and Devices 0 0
52 (359) Roads and Trails 0 0
53 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) $44,961,088 $457,764
54 4 DISTRIBUTION PLANT R S
55 (360) Land and Land Rights 0 0
56 (361) Structures and Improvements 0 0
57 (362) station Equipment 0 0
58 (363) Storage Battery Equipment 0 0
59 (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 0 0
60 (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 0 0
61 (366) Underground Conduit 0 0
62 (367) Underground Conductors and Devices 0 0
63 (368) Line Transfomers 0 0
64 (369) Services 0 0
65 (370) Meters 0 0
66 (371) Installations on Customer Premises 0 0
67 (372) Leased Property on Customer Premises 1] 0
68 (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 0 0
69 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68) 0 0
70 5. GENERAL PLANT I
71 (389) Land and Land Rights 24,762 0
72 (390) Structures and Improvements 1,044,948 7,926
73 (391) office Furniture and Equipment 630,119 35,390
74 (392) Transportation Equipment 604,955 51,384
75 (393) Stores Equipment 591 0
76 (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 186,751 177,849
77 (395) Laboratory Equipment 408,854 0
78 (396) Power Operated Equipment 0 0
9 (397) Communication Equipment 957,776 1,258,461
80 |- (398) Miscellaneous Equipment 0 0
81 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80) $3,858,756 $1,531,010
82 (399) Other Tangible Property 0 0
a3 " TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) $3,858, 756 $1,531,010
84 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) (lines 5,15,23,32,41,53,69,83) $263,295,659 $4,104,434
85 (102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8) 0 0
86 | (Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) 0 | I
87 (103) Experimental Plant Unclassified 0 0
88 TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 84 thru 87) $263,295,659 $4,1064,434
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T Date of Report Year of Report
FCTRIC CORPORATION éi [x] A"RS&’J hation 85,33 79?20 Dec. 31, 1994
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,and 106)(Continued)

Adju%gl;)ents Trare?;ers nglo §e3§ Iﬁgr.\e

0 0 0 (346) | 40

0 (] 0 41

. . 0 0 $216,365,822 42
m 43
0 0 1,979,909 (350) | 44

0 0 689,110 (352) | 45

0 0 17,355,003 (353) | 46

0 0 12,642,213 (354) | 47

0 0 0 (355) | 48

0 0 12,689,634 (356) | 49

0 0 0 (357) | 50

0 0 0 (358) | 51

0 0 0 (359) | 52

0 0 $45,355,869 53

L e 5
0 0 0 0 (360) | 55

0 0 0 0 (361) | 56

0 0 0 0 (362) | 57

0 0 0 0 (363) | 58

0 0 0 0 (364) | 59

0 0 0 0 (365) | 60

0 0 0 0 (366) | 61

0 0 0 0 (367) | 62

0 0 0 0 (368) | 63

0 0 0 0 (369) | 64

0 1] 0 0 (370) | 65

0 0 0 0 (371) | 66

0 0 0 0 (372) | 67

0 0 0 0 (373) | 68

0 0 0 0 69
“— 70
0 0 0 24,762 (389 | M

0 0 0 1,052,874 (390) | 72

27,924 0 ] 637,585 G | 73

54,577 0 0 601,762 (392) | 74

0 0 1] 591 (393) | 75

0 0 0 364,600 (394) | 76

0 0 0 408,854 (395) | 77

0 0 0 0 (396) | 78

220,948 0 0 1,995,289 (397) | 79

- 0 0 0 0 (398) | 80
$303,449 0 0 $5,086,317 81

0 0 0 0 (399) | 82

- $303,449 0 0 $5,086,317 83
$573,161 0 0 $266,826,932 84
L ] 0 0 0 |02 |8
0 0 0] 0 86

0 0 0 0 (103) | 87

$573,161 0 0 $266,826,932 88
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8378 GALRESPRIERM 1 corporATION

TEIS Report 1

¢

} B A"RS&’J Mation 213895 Dec. 31, 199

Date of Re?ort Year of Report

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS--ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year
of projects in process of construction (107).

2. Show items relating to “research,
demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research,

development, and

Development, and Demonstration ( see Account 107 of the
Uniform System of Accounts).

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for

Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

e

Description of Project

(a)

in Brogress. Elareric
(REESIRE 1875

Do B IR N e SN L% B

“Fire Protection-Coal Yard

Sewage Treatment Plant

Feedwater Heater - Unit 1 (4)

Caterpillar D9H Rebuild

Other Projects Less Than $86,000

$195,386

186,183

659,144

217,538

460,593

TOTAL

$1,718,844

ERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)
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Is:
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A Resu

Year of Report

Date of Rch)art
Dec. 31, 19%

“s/88 795

ission

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-ELECTRIC

1. List i l the kinds of h i
;h‘é tlf;.f 3 Bsgg gmt(g)regéqndl en%.OC?a?\glgg ?3?503‘52?53'"&39
essional service

supervision fees caplggl?zeéngﬁgbrl’g S oo amanagement 1 on
2. On page 218 furnish information concerning construction
overheads.
3. A respondent should not report '"none" to the page if no

overhead apportionments are made, but rather should exp-

a
be shown as separate items.

lain on p?ge 218 the accounting procedyres, . lozed and the
amounaﬁ_o englgeerm?, sugerws on and adhinistrative costs,
etc. which are directly charged to construction.

4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, adminis-
trative, and allowance for funds used during construction,
etc., which are first assigned to a blanket work order and
then prorated to construction jobs.

Linel:
No.
(a)

Description of Overhead

To éAmomt
for tﬁgegear
(b)

Construction Overheads

O 0O NN O8N -

E &S W W W W WD N NN NN N NN 222 a2 a0 aaa
» 1

28,494

46 | TOTAL

$28,4%4
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Name of Respondent is R Date of Report Year of Report
ORIG VALLEYPELEGTRIC CORPORATION 223 [xiepAnRgls"b inal. g G2 79§f-’° vee, 31, :s;‘
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

. 1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds
and extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended used during construction rates, in accordance with the
to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the provisions of Electric Plant Instructions 3¢17) of the
amaunt capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construc- U.S. of A.
tion jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to different 3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used,
types of construction,(e) basis of differentiation in rates for show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computa-
different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead tions below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount
is directly or indirectly assigned. of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

1. (a) Construction overheads are used to recover costs of a minor nature which would result in a condition that the cost

of recording would exceed the cost of the item. The overhead rates recover costs associated with the use of
small tools, storeroom expense, miscellaneous supplies, payroll taxes and insurance, paid absence and administrative
labor for processing construction work orders.

(b) Overhead rates are applied to total labor costs.

(c) Overhead amounts are charged to the construction work order and credited to expense.

(d) No.

(e) Not Applicable.

(f) Directly.

2. & 3. Not Applicable.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES
For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the average
rate earned during the preceding three years.
1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Line Title Amount Cael ?é 'z_ggor)m Sgﬁéeﬁ?gge
N ta) 5] {c) &)

(1) [Average Short-Term Debt
(2) [Short-Term Interest

(3) |Long-Term Debt

(4) |Preferred Stock P
(5) |Common Equity

(6) [Total Capitalization 100%
7 AveEage Construction
Work in Progress Balance |W

<o

(o]
ol

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds S D S
s(—) + d - )1 - =)
W D+P+C W
3. Rate for Other Funds S c
[t1-— ][ p(D+P+c) (D+P+c) ]

4. Weighted Average Rate Actual.ly Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds -
b. Rate for Other Funds -

ERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 218







N of Respondent is Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
oFtS VaLLEY EEEETRIC CORPORATION Egg EX] AnRggL‘x ISSIOH (MSS/R?N;?? Dec. 31, 1:;4
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired
during year. at year end which has not been recorded and / or classified

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the to the various reserve functional classifications, make
amount for book cost of plant retired, tine 11, colum preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize
(c), and that reported for electric plant in service, the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include altl
paées 204-207, colum (d), excluding retirements of non- costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in
depreciable property. the appropriate functional classifications.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform Sys- 4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund
tem of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable or similar method of depreciation accounting.

plant be recorded when such plant is removed from service.
Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

ine tyen &l Flecgrioieiont Tn [Elegirip plont et [ ELesyTls BiRohe
o ta 6 (&
1 | Balance Beginning of Year $259,604 ,842 $259,604,842
i leiaatoe.  _______
3 (403) Depreciation Expense 0 0|
4 (413) Exp. of Elec. Plt.Leas.to Others
5 Transportation Expenses—Clearing 0 1
] Other Clearing Accounts 0 0
7 Other Accounts (Specify): 0 0
8 * 20,093 20,093
7| cenesat BeR0esH 15oYs f3meheas) $20,093 $20,093
10 | Net Charges for Plant Retired: ]
1 Book Cost of Plant Retired (573,161) (573,161)
12 Cost of Removal (9,869) (9,869)
13 Salvage (Credit) 25,168 25,168
W ZOTAR Yot fhogsysfor Gient Retsy ($557,862) ($557,862)
15 | other Debit or Cr.Items (Describe): 0 0
16 4,147,512 4,147,512
17| Baggnps End oforest (Rpten lofa) $263,214,585 $263,214,585
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications
18 | Steam Production 0 0
19 | Nuclear Production 0 0
20 | Hydraulic Production-Conventional 0 o]
21 | Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage 0 0
22 | Other Production 0 0
23 | Transmission 0 0
24 | Distribution 0 0
25 | General 0 0
26 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) 0 0

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 219 Next Page is 221







< P219.x-8¢a) >

Account 236, to reflect a reduction in Federal Income Tax liability resulting from the
allowance for tax purposes only, of depreciation on rights-of-way and clearing costs.
< P219.x-16¢a) >

Reserve for Replacement Property and Additional Facilities
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of R en is te of R Year of Report
BATS VA LEFPECECRic corporarron 233 4 A"RSE& BloeLion 5/3 793( Dec. 31, 199%
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)
". Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, Invest- (b) Investment Advances - Report separately the
ments in Subsidiary Companies. amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject
2. Provide a subheading for each company and list to repayment, but which are not subject to current settlement.
thereunder the information called for below. Sub_total by With respect to each advance show whether the advance is
confpany and give a total in columns (e),(f),(g) and (h). a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance,
(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.
security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date 3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary
of fssue, maturity and interest rate . earnings since acquisition. The total in colum(e) should equal
the amount entered for Account 418.1.
Lﬁg? Descr1pt1<(>g)of Investment Ac%ﬁ? od ag%g;ﬁy Amgtergtg g';gén\é$s$g§pt at
1 | Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corp.
2 | Common Stock with par value,
3 | 5 shares 10/09/52 1,000
4 | 995 shares 11719/52 199,000
5 1| 2,500 shares 01/16/53 500,000
6 | 2,000 shares 03/06/53 400,000
7 { 2,000 shares 04/14/53 400,000
8 | 2,500 shares 05/20/53 500,000
9 { 2,000 shares 06/30/53 400,000
10 | 5,000 shares 07/17/53 1,000,000
11 | SUBTOTAL 3,400,000
12
13 | Advances to Subsidiary Company -
14 | Construction Open Account 06/29/93 12/01/05 32,627,266
15 | SUBTOTAL 32,627,266
16
17
18 | Advances to Subsidiary Company .
19 | Open Account 09/30/93 10,000,000
20 | SUBTOTAL 10,000,000
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30 | .
31
32
331 -
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
A
42 | |TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1 $ 82,225,266 ToTAL 846,027,266
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of Reg t This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
BATS ShuEERELERRRc corvonation 533 Py A3t i on (M85/§?79§ ) Dec. 31, 199
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)(Continued)

. 4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged, 7. In colum ¢h) report for each investment disposed
designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, of during the year, the gain or Lloss represented by
and state the name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge. the difference between cost of the investment ( or the

»5. If Commission approval was required for any advance other amount at which carried in the books of account
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof,
and give name of Cormission, date of authorization, and case not inctuding interest adjustment includible in col-
or docket number. umn ().

-6. Report colum (f) interest and dividend revenues from 8. Report on Line 42, colum (a) the total cost of
investments, including such revenues from securities disposed Account 123.1.
of during the year.

g%&%l %gx Revenues m@‘é‘é"t‘r’r’én@ fat f rgn%‘ rl‘negslt'g%ﬁt Line
Earnmg?e)o Year Fogfgear End(g) Year D1sp?ﬁ<)ed [¢] No.
1

2

v} 0 1,000 0 3
0 0 199,000 1} 4
0 0 500,000 0 5
1} 0 400,000 0 6
0 (] 400,000 0 7
0 0 500,000 0 8
0 0 400,000 o 9
0 0 1,000,000 0 10
0 0 3,400,000 0 1
12

13

0 v} 68,825,266 0 14
0 0 68,825,266 0 15
16

17

18

0 ] 10,000,000 0 19
0 0 10,000, 000 0 20
21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

20

) 31
32

- 33
34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

0 0 $82,225,266 0
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Name of Res t is R ate of Report Year of Report

OHIS VALL%YPEEE?RIC CORPORATION ig; ExiepRnRgglL rllgéwn g73qa Y?O Dec. 31, 199
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials 2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjust-

and operating supplies under the primary functional ments during the year (on a supplemental page) showing
clqﬂssifications as indicated in colum(a); estimates of general classes of material and supplies and the various
amounts by function are acceptable. In column(d), desig- accounts ( operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant,
nate the department or departments which use the class of etc.) affected - debited or credited. Show separately
material. debit or credits to stores expense-clearing, if applicable.

ine| - Account Beg?gf'i?ggeof Engacg n(Y:gar' Depaegmerepgn Tgh

0. (a) Ege)ar © Use M?éc)ena

1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) $9,826,918 $19,073,401| Electric

2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 0 0

3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) 0 0

4 Pltant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)

5 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated ) 0 0

6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance 0 0

7 Production Plant (Estimated) 10,785,930 10,636,431| Electric

8 Transmission Plant (Estimated) 330,280 441,826| Electric

9 Distribution Plant (Estimated) 0 0

10 Assigned to - Other 0] 0

1" TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) $11,116,210 $11,078,257

12 Merchandise (Account 155) 0 0

13 Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 0 0

14 Nucleﬁcggfgr{gl gelljglt?{‘ggge (Account 157) (Not 0 0

15 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 0 0

16 )

17

18

19

20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) $20,943,128 $30,151,658
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8578 GALRETPRIEETRIc corporATION

is Report
8; [x] AnR(e)gL]J lss1on

Date of Report

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19%

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

1; Report below the particulars (details) called for

concerning allowances.

2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3..Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average
cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by
General Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are

first eligble for use: the current year's allowances in columns

(b)-(c), allowances for the three succeeding years in columns
(d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for
the remaining succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).

5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

hine Allowances Inventory Current Year 1995
> (Reggyne 1281 85 - X5 -
01 | Balance-Beginning of Year 0 0 0 o}
ﬁg ARLESY REEIng: BB g ALtom.) 0 0 90,749.00 0
05 Returned by EPA 0 0 0 0
§g Purchases/Transfers: 0 g 0 0
09
10
11
12
13
14
15 | Total 0 0 1] 0
1 | retinmuiense ucies Yopr 0 : 0 :
19 Other: 0 0 0 0
20
5; Cost of Sales/Transfers: 0 0 o 0
3
24
25
26
27
28 | Total 0 0 0 0
29 | Balance-End of Year 4] 0 90,749.00 0
gg aaleg:

et Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.) 1] 0 0 0
33 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 0 0 1] 0
34 | Gains 0 0 0 0
35 | Losses 0 0 0 0

A Reancnt YLaM0s '

36 | Balance-Beginning of Year 0 0 0 0
37 | Add: Withheld by EPA 0 0 2,451.00 0
38 | Peduct: Returned by EPA 0 0 0 0
39 | Cost of Sales 0 0 1,634.00 0
40 | Balance-End of Year 0 0 817.00 0
%% ﬁaleg:

et Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.) 0 0 0 0
44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 0 0 1,634.00 257,759
45 | Gains 0 0 0 257,759
46 | Losses 1] 0 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Repor Date of Report Year of Report
OHIO VALLEY'ELEGTRIC CORPORATION 33 e ﬁ"kggb ginal. gy B2, 3 g
Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)
1ssued allowances. Report withheld portions {ines 36-40 System of Accounts).

6. Report on lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on 8. Report on lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/transferees
line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on of allowances disposed of and identify associated companies.
lineg 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting 9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions
from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld allowances. on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers

7. Report on lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of 10. Report on Llines 32-35 & 43-46 the net sales proceeds and
allowances acquired and identify associated companies (See gains or losses from allowance sales.

“associated company" under "Definitions® in the Uniform

1996 1997 Future Years Totals ine

% & ths - 55 - (48] s >
90,749.00 0| 181,498.00 0 272,247.00 0 544,494.00 o| 01
90,749.00 0 90,749.00 0 1,155,878.00 0 1,428,125.00 0 §§
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0| 05

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 §Z

0 0f 09

10

1

12

13

14

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0f 15

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12

0 0 0 0 0 of 19

20

1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5&

233

24

25

26

27

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0f 28
181,498.00 0| 272,247.00 0 1,428,125.00 0 1,972,619.00 0| 29
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sg

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0| 33

0 0 0 )] 0 0 (1] 0| 34

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0f 35

817.00 0 3,268.00 0 5,719.00 0 9,804.00 0| 36
2,451.00 0 2,451.00 Y 33,182.00 0 40,535.00 0f 37
. 0 0 0 0| 38
1,020.00 0 2,654.00 0| 39

3,268.00 0 5,719.00 0 37,881.00 0 47,685.00 0} 40
0 0 0 0 0 (] 0 0 g

0 0 0 0 1,020.00 146,246 2,654.00 404,005| 44

0 0 0 0 o 146,246 0 404,005 45

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 46
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esP%EgE?ﬁlC CORPORATION

33 BT heortine

Date of R

8533905

lSSlOﬂ

Dec. 31,

Year of Report |
1994

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)

. Reﬁg
cencerning misce

rt_bel the

aneous

nlnc

l
g;gg_?gdaggbggetauls) called for

of gmortlzat deferrgf deblt belng amortized, show period

3. Minor
Account 186 or

be grouped

items ( 1% of the Balance at End of Year for
g$ounts lgss than $50,000, whichever is less)

Line

No.

Description of stcellaneous
Deferred Debits
(a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year
(b)

] CREDIT
Debits

Amount
(e)

coun

arc);

(c)

Balance at
End of Year
(f)

-
=2 0 V00 NV WHN

NN N NN N ed il cdd o3 ad md 2 wa
O*W&\DiNAOOmNOW¥\Wm

FE&EIL S8 rugusyyy

PN
& &

Federal income tax resulting
from the difference between
book and tax depreciation
created by antitrust settlement
refunds for the years 1965
through 1969

Unrecognized pension expense,
per SFAS 87.

Unrecognized postretirement
benefits expense, per SFAS 106.

Unrecognized employment
benefits expense, per SFAS 112.

Cost to test spare ELIN
765/345 kv transformer

Partial payments for project
material not yet received

1,254,464

9,925,255

28,610,000

1,009,125

0{253

1,239,457

2,864,000 0

743,617 ]

54,757 0

388,125 1,397,250

1,254,464

8,685,798

31,474,000

743,617

54,757

£
N

Misc. Work in Progress

14,062

39,368

~
[+-]

DEFERRED REGULATORY
EXE&NSES (SeeApagescggH -351)

0

0

£
]

TOTAL

$40,812,906

$42,252, 004
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ame of is Report Date of Report Year of Report
ORTD VALEEYP%I‘%E“&IC CORPORAT 10N 533 Ex] ﬁ"ng&ﬂ lSSlOﬂ 85/9?79§E0 Dec. 31, 19%
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)
V. Report the information called for below concerning the 2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes. other income and deductions.
hé?e Account ?gl?divisions Beg?nmng o?tYear ' ngl ?C»‘?'egﬁ
T |Electric __
2 | Book depreciation in excess of
3 | tax depreciation 15,115,400 15,115,400
4.
5 | Future FIT benefits, per SFAS 109 12,300, 064 10,422,139
6
7 |Other 0 0
8 |TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru n $27,415,464 $25,537,539
9 |Gas
10 0 0
11
12
13
14
15 |Other 0 0
16 |TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15) o 0
17 |other 0 0
18 |TOTAL (Acct 190)(Total of lines 8,16 and 17) $27,415,464 $25,537,539
NOTES
ERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 234 Next Page 250







N of Res This Report Is:, Date of Report Year of Report
BTG TALEVELEERRIC coreorarion 533 P4 AnREIEN2L on %?73??95% Dec. 31, 199
- CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars ( details ) called for con-
cerning common and preferred stock at end of year,
dist.i:nguishing separate series of any general class. Show
sepatate totals for common and preferred stock. !f information
to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in
column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing,

a specific reference to report form(i.e. year and company title)
may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both
the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of
shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as
amended to end of year.

Line

fpe Class and Ser1eﬁ g;cﬁtock and

Name of Stoc ange
(a)

Call
End o Your
(d)

Par
or SEated
Va ge
Per Share
(c)

Common
TOTAL_COM

Preferred-None authorized, issued
or outstanding
TOTAL_PRE

VOO NNV NN

W W N N NN NN N md cd o wd ad wd b wd ed =

300,000 $100.00

300,000

ERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91)
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Name of E t Tgis Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
8a7s of fesrereent,c

HO [EEfRic coreonaToN 33 P ARALiEiation ‘“85/3?795?? Dec. 31, 199
CAPITAL STOCK (Account 201 and 204 )(Continued)

* 3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any 5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been
class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
regutatory commission which have not yet been issued. Give particulars (details) in colum (a) of any nominatly
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking
shiould show the dividend rate and whether the dividends and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee
are cunulative or noncumulative. and purposes of pledge.

R OU‘[STANDING PER B%ANCE SHEET HELD BY RESPONDENT
(Tota arnou?t outstal lng 51’: out

reduction orngmot.nts eld by AS REACQUIREB §TOCK IN S

respondent.) (Account 217) T

Shares unt Shares Cost Sha

S NS o) (3] ¢

100,000 $10,000,000 0 0 0 0
100,000 10,000,000 0 0 0 0

- e
-0 VOO NOWVM&HsWN =

N NV N = ed ad oD b o oD
N 20 VO ~NOUVTPH~PUWUDN

IEIRTND

W w
- O

FUHRUR

285984

P 4
n
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This Report Is: . Date of Report

An O E
83 Ex] AnRegﬂg:}]?géim (H°059§1/5 )
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224)

Year of Report

Name of Respondent
ORTO VALLEY'ELECTRIC CORPORATION
Dec. 31, 199

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details)
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and
224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authoriza-
tion numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in colum(a)
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of
the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in colum(a) names of associated
companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers! certificates,show in colum(a) the name of
the court and date of court order under which such certifi-
cates were issued.

6. In colum(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other
long-term debt originally issued.

7. In colum (¢) show the expense, premium or discount with
respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt origi-
nally issued.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first
for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses)
or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation,
such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should
not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in
a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
Accounts.

Line (For new i ssgé?sgi\algdcgt%mggignf\ ;C\)S%Ilngra'zz;ggiogo#ﬁ%elggtgnd dates) Préﬂﬁ%pg} Togﬁé‘ﬁme&s_e,
No. Debt jissued Discount
(a) ] @

1 | 221. Bonds 0 0
2 | SUBTOTAL 1] 0
3
4 | 222. Reaquired Bonds 0 0
5 | SUBTOTAL 0 0]
6
7 | 223. Advances from Asscciated
8 | companies 0 0
9 | SUBTOTAL 0 0
10

11 | 224. Other Long-Term Debt:

12 | * Term Loan Agreement. Rate 5.75% 9,500,000 0
13

14 | * Senior Secured Notes (Series A)

15 | for compliance with the Clean

16 | Air Act of 1990. Rate 6.37%. 40,000,000 341,557
17

18 [ * Senior Secured Notes (Series B)

19 | for compliance with the Clean

20 | Air Act of 1990. Rate 6.57% 40,000,000 150,000
21 | SUBTOTAL 89,500,000 491,557
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

33 | TOTAL $89,500,000 $491,557

ERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91)
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< p256.x-12Ca) >
These amounts are recorded as long-term debt due in one year (current liability)
See page 112, line 40. Authorization SEC 35-25552 and Ohio PUCO 92-712-EL-AIS.

< P256.x-14(a) >

Authorization SEC 35-25818 and Ohio PUCO 93-682-EL-AIS.
< P256.x-18(a) >

Authorization SEC 35-25818 and Ohio PUCO 93-682-EL-AIS.
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Name of Responggnt zls Report Is: Date of Re?ort Year of Report
OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORPORATION An O
i 3 [ ] AnRegtlJ lSSIOﬂ g}S?NS Dec. 31, 1994

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221,

222,223, and 224) (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to
issues which were redeemed in prior years.

1. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-
tton debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of
Premium on Debt - Credit.

42. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory parti-
cutars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes
during the year. With respect to Llong-term advances, show
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b)
interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt

securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

14. 1f the respondent has any long-term debt securities
which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstan-
ding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on
any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year,

include such interest expense in colum (i). Explain in a
footnote any difference between the total of colum (i) and
the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and
Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term
debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

AMORTIZATION PERIOD
gate of

aturity Date From Date To
(d) (e) f) (g)

Nom}nal Date
of Issue

Tot
<°t

L amou ndlng
ﬁ ?

Eg respondent )

Interest for Year ine
il

07/29/94 01/30/95

06/29/93 12/01/05 06/01/95 12/01/05

12/14/93 12/01/05 06/01/95 12/01/05

9,500,000

40,000, 000

40,000,000
89,500,000

o
O 00 N O Ul N =

- a2
- 0

454,436

O
L% I 7 IV ]

2,547,840

_ e e
O 0N O

2,628,000
5,630,276

nN DN nN NN
o~m«:~mm—-o

s8N

W W
N =

$89,500,000

$5,630,276

U
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ame This Date of Report Year of Report
NaTe Ok ResPerdettic corporaTION 3 ‘o 1 L s
i ; H rlRegu ?gsmn 8?73?/95 Dec. 31, 1994
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INC E WITH TAXABLE INCOME
. FOR FEDERAL INC TAX
rt_the reconciliation of reported net income for the h taxable net income as if_a separate return were to
year u?eg taxab[ income used L‘ pcc)omput ing Federal oncome ﬂfed a)fnd%'cat?ng,n‘ﬁ‘ouever, mtergaorrpany amounts
tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. In- eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of

clude in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same
détail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the
year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable
income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon
ciling amount.

group members, tax assigned to each group member, and
basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the
consol idated tax among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular
need of a company, may be used as long as the data is

sot Faatid oderal Ex S ot o2 i Te Popmitad’ ot Tnione  SAMRISIETid meets the requirements of the above
th? Partwular(‘g)(betaﬂs) Arz)glsnt

1 | Net Income for the Year (Page 117) $2,100,695

2 | Reconciling Items for the Year

s —

4 | Taxable Income Not Reported on Books

5 | Construction work-in-progress billed customers 5,002,923

6 | Salvage on property retired 36,259

7

8

9 | Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return ]
10

1M | * 5,909,617
12

13

14 | Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return |
15

16

17

18

19 | Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income ]
20 | Depreciation of rights-of-way and clearing costs (59,097)
21 | Depreciation of property €11,544,906)
22 | Removal cost of property retired (93,593)
3

24

25

26

27 | Federal Tax Net Income 1,351,898
28 | sShow Computation of Tax:

29

30 | Federal tax net income 1,351,898

31 | Tax rate 34%

32 | Federal income tax 459,645

33

34 .| Rights-of-way and clearing amortization not charged to FIT expense 20,093

35 | Miscellaneous adjustments 1,604

36

37 | 1994 Federal income tax expense per books (409.1 + 409.2) 481,342

38

39

40

41 | Note: Ohio Valley Electric Corporation filed a consolidated federal income tax return

42 | which included the taxable income of its wholily-owned subsidiary, Indiana-Kentucky

43 | Electric Corporation.

1A

ERC FORM NO.%1 (ED. 12-88)
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of Res ent Thi
Oamg VALLE EECTRIC CORPORATION EB E Ankggb lssmn ”6?73?795 Dec. 31, 19%

Date of Report Year of Report

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and
accriied tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include
gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the
accolints to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual
or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the
amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual
amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged
direct to final accounts,(not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes).

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of
this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes
charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals
credited to taxes accrued, (b)amounts credited to proportions of
prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and(c) taxes paid and
charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and
prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that

the total éax for each State and subdivision can readily be
ascertaine

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR Taxes Taxes
ol ool s ey | amidme | s SE et
: (Acco teg36) Accomt Tes) Year® Year® ments
(a) & 6 & te) %)
1 FEDERAL :
2 | FICA 133,829 0 1,315,477 1,311,597 0
3 | Unemployment 13,995 0 24,739 24,333 0
4 | Environmental 0 0 3,587 3,587 0
5 | Income Tax (1,228,741) 0 461,251 777,257 0
6 | Excise Tax 0 0 40,295 40,295 0
7 | SUBTOTAL ¢1,080,917) 0 1,845,349 2,157,069 ]
8
9 | OHIO:
10 | Unemployment 12,246 0 26,730 26,375
11 | Excise 0 0 10 10 0
12 | SUBTOTAL 12,246 0 26,740 26,385 0
13
14 | Property
15 | --1993 4,290,469 1] €10,842) 4,279,627 0
16 | --1994 4,300,000 0 (733,801) 0 0
17 | --1995 0 0 3,600,000 0 0
18 | SUBTOTAL 8,590,469 0 2,855,357 4,279,627 0
19
20 | KENTUCKY:
21 | Income Tax
22 | --1993 1,602 0 (195) 1,407 0
23 | --1994 0 0 12 o] 0
24 | SUBTOTAL 1,602 4] (183) 1,407 0
25
26 | Vehicle Property Tax 0 0 55 55 0
27 | SUBTOTAL 0 0 55 55 0
28
29 | Property
36 { --1993 (20) 0 72 72 0
3 --1994 0 0 34,611 26,814 0
32 ¢ SUBTOTAL €20) 0 34,683 26,886 0
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41 |TOTAL $7,523,380 0 $4, 762,001 $6,491,429 0
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1C CORPORATION

ggis [?(Tpgn OI"I

Date of

083175

Resu Isswn

Re?ort

95

Year of Report

Dec. 31,

1994

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

5, If any tax (exclude Federal
covers more than one year, show the required
separately for each tax year,identifying the year in column(a).
all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot-

6., Enter

and State income taxes)

note. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to de-
ferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deduc-
tions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the

taxing auth

ority.

information

8. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were distributed in
columns (i) thru (l). In colum (i), report the amounts charged
for Electric Department only.

to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1

Group the amounts charged to 408.1,

409.1, 408.2,

and 409.2

under other accounts in column (i). For taxes charged to other
accounts or utility plant, show the number of the appropriate
balance sheet account, plant account or subaccount.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart-
ment or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of

apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED(Show utility department where applicable and account charged.)

Taxes Acgrued Prepaid Taxes Extraordinary ustment to

GELCEST | TR | i | Gl | R ocher fLfge

g) (nh) ) L
1
137,709 0 1,221,367 0 0 94,110 2
14,401 0 22,904 0 0 1,835 3
0 0 3,587 0 0 0 4
(1,544,747) 0 190,775 0 0 270,476 5
0 0 40,295 0 0 0 6
€1,392,637) 0 1,478,928 0 366,421 7
8
9
12,601 0 24,951 0 0 1,779 | 10
0 0 10 0 0 0N
12,601 0 24,961 0 1,779 | 12
13
14
0 0 (10,842) 0 0 0715
3,566,199 0 3,566,199 0 0 (4,300,000) { 16
3,600,000 0 0 0 0 3,600,000 | 17
7,166,199 0 3,555,357 0 (700,000) | 18
19
20
21
0 0 (195) 0 0 0| 22
12 0 12 0 0 0|23
12 0 (183) 24
25
0 0 55 0 0 0| 2
55 27
28
: 29
(20) 0 72 0 0 0| 30
7,797 0 34,611 0 0 013
7,777 0 34,683 32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
$5,793,952 0 $5,093,801 0 0 ($331,800) | 41

RC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 263 Next Page is 266







< P263.x2(L) >

Apportioned to Accounts 107, 108.2, 142 and 143 through overhead rates applied to labor charged to work orders
and to Account 401 on basis of payroll distribution.

.

< P263.x3(Ll) >
Apportioned to Accounts 107, 108.2, 142 and 143 through overhead rates applied to labor charged to work orders

»

and to Account 401 on basis of payroll distribution.

< P263.x-5(1) >
Charged to Accounts 190, 282 and 409.2.

< P263.x-10¢l) >

Apportioned to Accounts 107,108.2, 142 and 143 through overhead rates applied to labor charged to work orders
and to Account 401 on basis of payroll distribution.

< P263.x-16(1) >
Charged Account 174 in 1993 and cleared to Account 408 during 1994.

< P263.x-17¢l) >
Charged to Account 174 in 1994.
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Resu 'lSSlOﬂ

Date of Re?ort

08138905

Year of Report

Dec. 31,

BATS O FEPPRIERt c corromaTIon EA
IN

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED

VESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255.
Wrere appropriate,segregate the balances and transac-
tions by utitity and nonutility operations.Explain by

footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown i
column(g).Include in colum(i) the average period over which the tax

credits are amortized.

Lina Account
No. Subdivisions
(a)

Electric Utility

3%
1 4%

7%
10%

B

alance at Deferred for Year

ocations to

Alloc
Current Year's Income

8? ‘?2;?9 Account No.
(b) )

Amognt Account No. Am?unt
(d) (e) (f)

0
0
10,610,318

orﬁ[\g

O O 0O o

Adjustments

(9)

[= 3K ~]

o

TOTAL

$10,610,318

O oo ~oMn B~ W o)

Other

?ﬁga rgg %2??

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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N of Res ent is Report Date of Report Year of Report
ORT6 JALRESPRIEERE c corporaTION 533 i AnRggllJ Ginal (g, -Ba,c 73] bec. 31, 19%

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued)

of Year

Balance at ¥er ?e Peciod Adjustment Explanation
4 (] E ocation 1nhe
. (h)

0

- 0
0

10,610,318(*

$10,610,318

ORI N O VWY -

“——_
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< P267.x-5(i) >

During the 13.2-year period ending in 1992, OVEC flowed through to its customers ITC benefits.
OVEC requested, and received, an IRS opinion stating that remaining ITC Benefits will not be
subject to ratable flow-through methods after 1992. Therefore, OVEC plans to retain the ITC

benefits until a future date, which will not extend beyond the expiration of OVEC's customers’
contracts.

r
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Name of Res is Report Date of Report Year of Report
OHIG v LLEngngEnRIC CORPORATION Eg; [x] ﬁnkggﬂg.n1331m ?,}3?/959?0 Dec. 31, :::4
OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)
» 1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Ac-
concerning other deferred credits. count 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the greater) may be grouped by classes.
" period of amortization.
Line Balance at DEBITS .
No. Desg%?;édoncggd?%ger oe;gzgg:_ng Contra Amount Credits gcl’ag?nggr
Account
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
1 9Pension plan obligations in excess 0
2 |of assets, per SFAS 87 9,925,252| 186.3 1,239,457 3 8,685,798
3
4
5 |Antitrust settlements pending
6 |final disposition 2,771,814 rounding 2 0 2,771,812
7
8
9 [Federal Income Tax Benefits,
10 |per SFAS 109 12,301,168] 190.3 1,877,925 0 10,423,243
1"
12
13 |Postretirement benefits
14 |obligations, per SFAS 106 28,610,000 0 2,864,000 31,474,000
15
16
17 |Postemployment benefits
18 |obligations, per SFAS 112 0 0 743,617 743,617
19
20
21 |Proceeds from Sale of Sulfur
22 |Dioxide Allowances 189,668 0 214,336 404,004
23
24
25 |Unclassfied medical plan
26 |dividends and receipt on sale
27 |of land 0| rounding 1 51,262 51,261
28
29
30
TOTAL $53,797,902 — $3,117,385 $3,873,218 $54,553,735
ERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 269 Next Page is 272







of Res t This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
AT6 GALRESPRIEentic corporaTION g fPRhor] s epo

¢33 P AMR5iEaion 853575 Dec. 31, 199%
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)
. Report the information called for betow concerning the to property not subject to accelerated amortization.
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other
CHANGES DURING YEAR

2 Balance at

A t Subdivisi B Amoun
[ Jocomt subdiviatans A oS AR
Accc()gr)’at 410.1 ) 17.1

(a) (b Accons

Account 282
= Electric $13,171,386 $3,118,498 $1,559,136
Gas 0 0 0
Other (Define) 0 0 0
TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) $13,171,386 $3,118,498 $1,559,136
Other (Specify) 0 0 0

V||| s~ —

TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 8) $13,171,386 $3,118,498 $1,559,136

py
(=]

Classification of TOTAL
Federal Income Tax 13,171,386 3,118,498 1,559,136
State Income Tax 0 0 0
Local Income Tax 0 0 0

—
Py

-
n

-
W
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BATS TALRETPRDERRE c corporaTION ggw SRR Qase B Repgre Year of Report |

; Exi ﬁnkggb ISSIOH 873?/95 Dec. 31, 199

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)

income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
égng%gé 6° c[_le\goueés tg Debits Credits Egclla2$eyggr Line
Acciount 10.2 Account 1. éggg\',tt\gd Amount ID\g ?ttn Amount No.
(f) (g) Ch) (1) (j (k)

m— 1
0 0 0 $14,730,748] 2

0 0 0 0] 3

0 0 0 0| 4

0 0 0 $14,730,748| 5

0 0 0 o] 6

7

8

0 9

10

0 14,730,748| 11

0 0 0 0 0] 12

0 0 0 0 0| 13

NOTES(Continued)
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ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

. 1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed
account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate
gecounts; except that where separate meter readings are
added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted

for each group of meters added. The average number of
customers means the average of twelve figures at the close
of each month,

3. If increases or decreases from previous year (columns
(c),(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported
figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

Line Title of Account OPERATING REVENUES -
No. Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
(a) (b) | (c)
1 Sales of Electricity I
2 | (440) Residential Sales 0 l 0
3 | (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales .
4 Small C(or Comm.) (See Instr.4) 0 0
5 Large (or Ind.) (See Instr.4) 285,213,958 222,117,078
6 | (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 0 0
7 | (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 0 0
8 | (446) sSales to Railroads and Railways 0 0
9 | (448) Interdepartmental Sales 0 0
10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers $285,213,958 $222,117,078
11 | (447) sales for Resale $23,167,677 $48,500,230
12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity $308,381,635 $270,617,308
13 | (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 0 0
14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds $308,381,635 $270,617,308
15 | Other Operating Revenues ]
16 | (450) Forfeited Discounts 0 0
17 | (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 0 0
18 | (453) Sales of Water and Water Power 0 0
19 | (454) Rent from Electric Property 400,080 101,131
20 | (455) Interdepartmental Rents 0 0
21 | (456) Other Electric Revenues 282,207 350,464
22
23
26
25
26 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues $682,287 $451,595
27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues $309,063,922 $271,068,903

ERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90)
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ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)(Continued)

4. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may be 5. See page 108, Important Changes During Year, for
classified according to the basis of classification (Small important new territory added and important rate increases
or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by or decreases.
the respondent if such basis of classification is not 6. For lines 2,4,5,and 6, see page 304 for amounts rela-
generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 ting to unbilled revenue by accounts.
ot the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classi- 7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales
fication in a footnote.) in a footnote.

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG. NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH .

Arnount(f?r Year l Amount f?g)Previous Year Nunberd‘;t)ar Year I Number fgg Previous Year tl)r.ae

—— 1
v o [ * o [ o ] 0 z
—_ 3
0 0 0 0 4
15,354,203 11,916,942 1 1 5
0 0 0 0 6
0 0 0 0 7
0 0 0 0 8
0 0 0 0 9
15,354,203 11,916,942 1 1 10
1,752,354 4,257,049 15 15 11
17,106,557 16,173,991 16 16 12
13
17,106,557 16,173,991 16 16 14
*Includes $ 0 unbilled revenues.
**Includes 0 MuWH relating to unbilled revenues.

ERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 301 Next Page is 304







< P301.x-2¢d) >

MWH reported as delivered.

< P30%.x-2(e) >

MWH reported as delivered.
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SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES
~ 1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during tion (such as a general residential schedule and an off
the year the MWh of electricity sold, revenue, average peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for
nutber of customers, average Kwh per customer, and average the special schedule should denote the duplication in
reverue per KWh, excluding data for Sales for Resale which number of reported customers.
is reported on pages 310-311. 4. The average nunber of customers should be the number
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in billing periods during the year (12 if all billings are
“Electric Operating Reverues,® page 301. If the sales under made monthly).
any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue 5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment
account, list the rate schedule and sales data under each clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue
applicable revenue account subheading. billed pursuant thereto.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than 6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year
one rate schedule in the same revenue account classifica- for each applicable revenue account subheading.
llicl)?e Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWh Sold Revenue “X?r?:ﬂgéﬁc‘#é‘?gr 'é'é".l Es%cax%\g? Rﬁvwﬁmiglge r
(a) (b) (c) ) (e) (t)
ohio Valley Electric Corporation
g X
Commercial and Industma? Sales
5 {(Account 442) 15,354,203 285,213,958 1 15,354,203, 000 1.8576¢
6 |TOTAL 15,354,203 285,213,958 1 15,354,203,000 1.8576¢
7
8
9
10 |Chio Valley Electric Corporation
11 |Power Agreement (Inter-Company)
12 |Rate Schedule FPC No. 1-B
13 |Sales for Resale (Account 447) 1,752,354 23,167,677 15 116,823,600 1.3221¢
14 |TOTAL 1,752,354 23,167,677 15 116,823,600 1.3221¢
15 .
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29-
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
41 |Total Billed 17,106,557 $308,381,635 16 1,069,159,813 1.8027¢
42 |Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) 0 0 0 0.0000¢
43 |TOTAL 17,106,557 $308,381,635 16 1,069, 159,813 1.8027¢
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain
other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier
basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to
Jeport exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should
involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, not be used for long-term firm service which meets the
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified
on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327). contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in colum (a). Do note or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the service except that “intermediate-term” means longer than
respondent has with the purchaser. one year but less than five years.

3. In colum (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of all firm services where the duration of each period of
the service as follows: commi tment for service is one year or less.

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is LU - for long-term service from a designated generating
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The avail-
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the constraints, must match the availability and reliability of
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or designated unit.
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate IU - for intermediate-term service from a desgnated
consumers. generating unit. The same as LU service except that

LF - for long-term service. 'Long-term" means five years “intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be than five years.

Actual Demand(MW)
Line| Name Public_Authorit Statls- iéul%gtgr Montm’erg?flm Average ver
No. [?ootm‘%aanf?tlatlons] 4 Cfassn‘l- T rl Y(MN) 9 MontEmZ ﬁ ﬁ?y
NCP Demind ODenaid
(a) (d) G
1
2 [SUBTOTAL-RQ
3 * *
4 [Appalachian Power Company os FPC 1-B
5
6 [The Cincinnati Gas &
7 |Electric Company 0s FPC 1-B
8
9 [Columbus Southern Power Company [o}] FPC 1-B
10
11 {The Dayton Power and Light Company 0s FPC 1-B
12
13 |Indiana Michigan Power Company os FPC 1-B
14

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-90)
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< P310.x-3(a) >

Power sold pursuant to an Inter-Company Power Agreement among Chio Valley Electric Corporation (OVEC) and
Sponsoring Companies (Sponsors) provides, among other things, that any power and energy generated by OVEC

and its subsidiary company, Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation, not required to be delivered to the United
States Department of Energy, shall be made available to Sponsors. The Sponsors or their parent corporations
are shareholders of OVEC.

< P3%0.x-3(b) >
See footnote for P310.x-3(a)
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

~ 1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers
other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement
basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not
report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions
tnvolving a balancing of debits and credits for energy,
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges
on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in colum (a). Do note
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in
a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In colum (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of
the service as follows:

RQ@ - for requirements service. Requirements service is
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate
consumers.

interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain
reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier
must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to
maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should
not be used for long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the
contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer
or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
service except that "intermediate-term® means longer than
one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for
all firm services where the duration of each period of
commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating
unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The avail-
ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission
constraints, must match the availability and reliability of
designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a desgnated
generating unit. The same as LU service except that

LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five years “intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be than five years.
N Statjs- F RC Rate ﬁ\(eragf Actual Demand(h)
Hot®| o™ BEoERRe K reSTibeRbIG Authority | Fical ;. | schedule or | Monchly BifLing ﬁXﬁEﬁ?y ﬁXﬁEﬁ%xd
cation NCP D
(a) (b) ()] (
1 [(continued)
2 * *
3 {Kentucky Utilities 0s FPC 1-8
4
5 |Louisville Gas and Electric
6 |Company os FPC 1-8B
7
8 Monongahela Power Company os FPC 1-B
9
10 {Ohio Edison Company os FPC 1-B
1
12 (Chio Power Company 0s FPC 1-8
13
14 |Pennsylvania Power Company 0s FPC 1-B

ERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-90)
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< P310.1-2¢a) >
See footnote for P310.x-3(a)

< P310.1-2(b) >
See footnote for P310.x-3(a).
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

"1 Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers
other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement
taasis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not
report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions
i"nvolving a balancing of debits and credits for energy,
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges
on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in
a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of
the service as follows:

Ra - for requirements service. Requirements service is
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate
consumers.

LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five years
or longer and “firm" means that service cannot be

interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain
reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier
must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to
maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should
not be used for long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the
contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer
or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same ag LF
service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than
one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for
all firm services where the duration of each period of
commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating
unit. "Long-term® means five years or longer. The avail-
ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission
constraints, must match the availability and reliability of
designated unit.

U - for intermediate-term service from a desgnated
generating unit. The same as LU service except that
“intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

Actual Demand(MW)
Line| Name of C Public_Authorit HE ERcu tgr Montmersﬁlin Aver e ver
No. [?ootggganff?[latwns] 4 cfassn’l- Demandy(Mu) s E‘?z o tﬁ%xd
(@ at] (d) NCP Demand $ma
1 |(continued)
2 * *
3 |The Potomac Edison Company 0s FPC 1-8
4
5 |Southern Indiana Gas and Electric
6 |Company os FPC 1-B
7
8 |The Toledo Edison Company 0s FPC 1-B
9
10 |West Penn Power Company os FPC 1-B
1
12
13_ SUBTOTAL-NON-RQ
14

ERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-90)
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< P310.2-2(a) >
See footnote for P310.x-3(a).

< p3f0.2-2¢b) >
See footnote for P310.x-3(a).
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

. 08 - for other service. Use this category only for those
services which camnot be placed in the above-defined
categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the
bength of the contract and service from designated units of
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a
footnote.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a
footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them
starting at line number one. After Llisting all RQ sales,
enter "Subtotal - RQ" in colum (a). The remaining sales
may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-Ra
in column (a) after this listing. Enter “Total" in column
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and
total for colums (g) through (k).

5. In colum (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tariff Number. On separate lines, Llist all FERC rate
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in
colum (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer)
basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in column
(d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service,
enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is
the maximun metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand
in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the
supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported
in columns(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in
colum (i), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in colum (j). Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in colum
(j). Report in column (k) the total charge shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotalled
based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and
then totalled on the last Lline of the schedule. The
“Subtotal - RQ" amount in colum (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The
“Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported
as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,line 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide exptanations
following all required data.

REVENUE
Line
Megaggféhours Demand gharges Energgstiharges Other (z:garges g ?ii ) No.
(9) 1 J (k
1
0 0 0 0 0 2
* 3
171,722 39,513 2,227,578 0 2,267,091 4
5
6
164,194 550,836 2,010,230 0 2,561,066 7
8
48,720 11,302 507,889 0 519,191 9
10
124,998 370,627 1,603,772 0 1,974,399 | 11
12
- 141,427 184,322 833,956 0 1,018,278 | 13
14
ERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 311 Next Page is 320







< P3A1.x-3(h) >

Power sold pursuant to an Inter-Company Power Agreement among Chio Valley Electric Corporation (OVEC) and
Sponspring Companies (Sponsors) provides, among other things, that any power and energy generated by OVEC

and its subsidiary company, Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation, not required to be delivered to the United
States Department of Energy, shall be made available to Sponsors. The Sponsors or their parent corporations
are shareholders of OVEC.

< P311.x-3(i) >
See footnote for P311.x-3¢h).
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

0s - for other service. Use this category only for those
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined
categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the
length of the contract and service from designated units of

“less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a

féotmte.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years.
footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them
starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales,
enter "Subtotal - RQ" in column (a). The remaining sales
may then be listed in any order. Enter "“Subtotal-Non-RQ"
in colum (a) after this listing. Enter “Total" in colum
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and
total for colums (g) through (k).

5. In colum (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in
colum (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer)
basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in column
(d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP)

Provide an explanation in a

demand in column (f). For all other types of service,
enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is
the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand
in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the
supplierts system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported
in columis(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in
column (i), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column ¢j). Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in colum
(j). Report in column (k) the total charge shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in colum (g) through (k) must be subtotalled
based on the RQ/Non-R@ grouping (see instruction 4), and
then totalled on the last Lline of the schedule. The
“Subtotal - RQ" amount in colum (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The
“Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported
as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,line 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide exptanations
following all required data.

REVENUE
Line
D h T 3 N
Megaggf&hours emand g?arges Energg{g:harges Other Cgarges (g\s?‘l;i)) No
(9) h 1 J <k
1
* * 0 2
28,277 (148) 235,386 0 235,238 3
4
5
147,621 336,674 1,384,751 0 1,721,425 6
7
58,607 49,060 665,075 0 714,135 8
9
356,354 1,088,902 4,077,756 0 5,166,658 | 10
1
169,382 39,086 2,265,503 0 2,304,589 | 12
B 13
49,191 148,307 541,574 0 689,881 | 14
ERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 311.1 Next Page is 320







< P311.1-2¢h) >
See footnote for P311.x-3(h).

< P311.1-2¢i) >
See footnote for P311.x-3¢h).
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

0s - for other service. Use this category only for those
sérvices which cannot be placed in the above-defined
categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the
length of the contract and service from designated units of
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a
fo%tnote.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a
footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them
starting at line number one. After Llisting all RQ sales,
enter “Subtotal - RQ* in column (a). The remaining sales
may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ"
in column (a) after this listing. Enter ®Total" in column
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and
total for colums (g) through (k).

5. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in
colum (b), is provided.

demand in column (f). For all other types of service,
enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is
the maximun metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand
in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the
supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported
in colums(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), enmergy charges in
column (i), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in colum (j). Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in colum
(j). Report in column (k) the total charge shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in colum (g) through (k) must be subtotalled
based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and
then totalled on the last line of the schedule. The
"Subtotal - R@" amount in column (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer)
basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in column
(d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand
in colum (e), and the average monthiy coincident peak (CP)

“Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported
as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,line 24.
10. Footnote entries as required and provide exptanations
following all required data.

REVENUE
Line
L .
Megaggféhours Demand Eharges Energs%(;:harges Other Cgarges ‘{gﬁa‘_i?) No
(g) h 1 J (k
0 1
* ¥ 2
33,491 26,493 383,222 0 409,715 3
4
5
38,040 109,232 483,377 0 592,609 6
7
103,119 319,035 1,196,311 0 1,515,346 8
9
117,211 97,373 1,380,683 1] 1,478,056 | 10
1
12
. 1,752,354 3,370,614 19,797,063 0 23,167,677 | 13
14
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< P311.2-2¢h) >
See footnote for P311.x-3(h).

< P311.2-2(§) >
See footnote for P311.x-3Ch).
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Hame of Res! ) This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
BB TALLEPELEERRIc conpomarion (38 PIRRsiinal on (RS Dec. 31, 19%
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
1f the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.
Line Account Amount for mount for
No. (@) Currt(agg Year revzgtsls Year
Tl 1. POVER PRODUCTION EXPENSES 7
2 [ A. Steam Pouer Generation ]
3 |operation .
4 [(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering $661,891 $684,777
5 |£501) Fuel 120,571,852 86,168,527
6 1(502) Steam Expenses 2,890,894 2,847,452
7 {(503) Steam from Other Sources 0 0
8 |(Less) (504) Steam Transferred--Cr. o] 0
9 |(505) Electric Expenses 1,691,803 1,724,496
10 {(506) Miscel laneous Steam Power Expenses 3,064,014 2,763,381
11 {(507) Rents 0 0
12 [(509) Allowance 0 0
13 |TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) $128, 880,454 $94,188,633
14 |Maintenance |
15 {(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $325,418 $315,127
16 {(511) Maintenance of Structures 1,385,855 777,893
17 {(512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 10,168,007 8,864,364
18 |(513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 6,523,104 7,189,529
19 1(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 886,874 477,742
20 [TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) $19,289,258 $17,624 ,655
21 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses--Steam Power (Enter Total of lines 13 and 20) $148,169,712 $111,813,288
22 B. Nuclear Power Generation ]
23 |Operation |
24 [(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 0
25 {(518) Fuel 0 0
26 |(519) Coolants and Water 0 0
27 1(520) Steam Expenses 0 0
28 [(521) Steam from Other Sources 0 0
29 {(Less) (522) Steam Transferred--Cr. 0 0
30 |(523) Electric Expenses 0 0
31 |(524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses 0 0
32 |(525) Rents 0 0
33 |TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32) 0 0
34_|Waintenance -
35 1(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
36 |(529) Maintenance of Structures 0 0
37 |(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment 0 0
38 |(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant 0 0
39 [(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant 0 0
40 |TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39) 0 0
j 41 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses--Nuclear Power (Enter total of lines 33 and 40) 0 0
{62 | C. Hydraulic Power Generation |
i3 [operation -
44 | (535) Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 0
45 |(536) Water for power 0 0
b 46 {(537) Hydraulic Expenses 0 0
47 1(538) Electric Expenses 0 0
48 |(539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 0 0
49 |(540) Rents 0 0
50 {TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Llines 44 thru 49) 0 0
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Name of Res t This Re Date of Report Year of Report
CHIO VALEEY%?RIC CORPORATION EB X Roggga ?gsl‘.lon gﬁ /gg) Dec. 31, 199
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES(Continued)

L}l{g? Acc(:g:.)mt mrﬁgg(fm%e;?r (b) l Prev’i\mg\%;?‘r (c)
51 C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued) T
52 {Maintenance ]
53 .1 (541) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
54 |(542) Maintenance of Structures 0 0
55 [(543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 0 0
56 L(544) Maintenance of Electric Plant 0 0
57 [(545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 0 0
58 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57) 0 0
59 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power(Enter total of lines 50 and 58) 0 0
60 D. Other Power Generation I
61 |Operation ]
62 |(546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 0
63 {(547) Fuel 4] 0
64 | (548) Generation Expenses 1] 0
65 |(549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 0 0
66 1(550) Rents 0 0
67 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66) 0 0
68 _|Maintenance ]
69 1(551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
70 {(552) Maintenance of Structures 0 0
71 |(553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 0 0
72 [(554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 0 0
73 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) 0 0
74 ITOTAL Power Production Expenses--Other Power (Enter Total of lines 67 and 73) 0 0
6] E. Other Power Supply Expenses —
76 |(555) Purchased Power $136,339,807 $135,011,442
77 1(556) System Control and Load Dispatching 0 481,322
78 [(557) Other Expenses 222,850 0
” TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) $136,562,657 $135,492,764
80 TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Enter Total of limes 21,41,59,74,and 79) $284,732,369 $247,306,052
81 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES T
82 |operation I
83 |(560) Operation Supervison and Engineering $209,602 $199,913
84 {(561) Load Dispatching 446,412 0
85 1(562) Station Expenses 619,086 571,654
86 |(563) Overhead Lines Expenses 362,839 274,462
87 [(564) Underground Lines Expenses 0 0
88 {(565) Transmission of Electricity by Others 0 i}
89 [(566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 83,619 151,068
90 |(567) Rents 0 0
91 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru %0) $1,721,558 $1,197,097
92 {Maintenance ]
93 |¢568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $44,641 $43,119
94 |(569) Maintenance of Structures 31,441 24,455
95 [(570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 235,196 880,716
96 |(571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 262,600 120,370
97 {(572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 0 0
98 1(573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 24,122 29,754
99 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 93 thru 98) $598,000 $1,098,414
100 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 91 and 99) $2,319,558 $2,295,511
101 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES e/
102| Operation ]
103 (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 0| 0
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BAT® VALLESPRIERTRic corporATION ggésﬁ(]? I'0m eg of .yReport Year of Report
A "ReSUEM 'ISS'IOﬂ 7¥ Dec. 31, 1994
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
L }14 g? Acz(:gljlnt Cﬁ?"ﬁ%&);ggr Pﬁ’%’)&fn;%ar
104 3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued) -
105 |(581) Load Dispatching

106

(582) Station Expenses

107

(583) Overhead Line Expenses

108

(584) Underground Line Expenses

109

(585) street Lighting and Signal System Expenses

110

(586) Meter Expenses

m

(587) Customer Installations Expenses

112

(588) Miscel laneous Expenses

113

(589) Rents

114

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 103 thru 113)

o|lojo|o|jo|o|eo|e|e|o

115

Maintenance

O|Q|OOlojo|O|O|Oo| O

l

116 |(590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
117 {¢591) Maintenance of Structures 0 0
118 |(592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 0 0
119 [(593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 0 0
120 |(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 0 0
121 1(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 0 0
122 [(596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 0 1]
123 |(597) Maintenance of Meters 0 0
124 {(598) Maintenance of Miscetlaneous Distribution Plant 1} 0
125 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124) 0 0
126 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of lines 114 and 125) 0 0
127 4 .CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES I |
128 [Gperation |
129 [(901) Supervision 0 0
130 [(902) Meter Reading Expenses 0 0
131 |(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 0 0
132 1(904) Uncollectible Accounts 0 0
133 [(905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 0 0
134 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 129 thru 133) 0 0
135 5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES I
136 |Operation —
137 |(907) Supervision 0 0
138 {(908) Customer Assistance Expenses [i] i}
139 |(909) Information and Instructional Expenses 0 0
140 |(910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Information Expenses 0 0
141 |TOTAL Cust. Service and Informational Exp.(Enter Total of lines 137 thru 140) 0 0
142 6. SALES EXPENSES ]
143 |Gperation ]
144 |(911) Supervision

0 0
145 |(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 1] 0
146 {(913) Advertising Expenses 0 0
147 1(916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 0 0
148 |TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147) 0 0
149 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES /T
150_|operation R
151 }(920) Administrative and General Salaries $1,791,724 $1,742,955
152 [(921) Office Supplies and Expenses 378,757 327,498
153 |(Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred--Credit 40,363 26,680
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Name of Resp! nt This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
SR SA LEPPELEETR1c coeonarion 533 P‘]E?‘R‘ég&&}.??éion ‘08,33,55 Dec. 31, 199%
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line] Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b (D)
154 | . 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued)
155 [(923) Outside Services Employed $1,698,007 $1,966,013
156 1(924) Property Insurance 277,034 274,195
157 [(925) Injuries and Damages 287,516 261,999
158 [(926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 3,519,696 2,710,297
159 [(927) Franchise Requirements 0 0
160 {(928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 382,770 443,640
161 [(929) Duplicate Charges--Cr. 0 (18,888)
162 [(930.1) General Advertising Expenses 1} 0
163 |(903.2) Miscel laneous General Expenses 165,442 217,864
164 |(931) Rents 1} 0
165 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 151 Thru 164) $8,460,673 $7,898,693
166 | Maintenance I
167 |(935) Maintenance of General Plant $28,248 $80,575
168 | TorAL Adminfstrative,angs Seperal Fypenses $8, 488,921 $7,979,268
169 | TRTAL Electric Opsratian and Yainignanss fxgenses, a) $295,540,848 $257,580, 831

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES
1. The data on number of employees should be reported for construction employees in a footnote.
the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any 3. The number of employees assignable to the electric
payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31. department from joint functions of combination utilities may
2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period be dete mined by estimate, on the basis of employee equi-
includes any special construction personel, include such valents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees
employees on line 3, and show the number of such special attributed to the electric department from joint functions.

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 10/21/94

2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 406
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 0
4. Total Employees 406
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Name of Respgnd nt
OHTS VALLEY LESTRXC CORPORATION

This R

]

of Report

Bt

ISS]Oﬂ

Dec. 31,

Year of Report
1994

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555)
(Including power exchanges)

1.

W

Report ali power purchases made during the year. lso
report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for
energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for
imbalanced exchanges.

Enter the name of the seller or other party in an
exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate
or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a
footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the seller.

In colum(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and
conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service
is service which the supplier plans to provide on an
ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected
load for this service in its system resource
planning). In addition, the reliablility of
requirement service must be the same as, or second
only to, the supplier’s service to its own ultimate
consumers.

LF - for long-term service. "“Long-term" means five
years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot
be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended

to remain reliable even under adverse conditions
(e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of

long-term firm service which meets the definition
of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date
of the contract defined as the earliest date that
either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out
of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as
LF service expect that “intermediate-term" means
longer than one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for
all firm services, where the duration of each period
of commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated
generating unit. “Long-term* means five years or
longer. The availability and reliability of service,
aside from transmission constraints, must match the
availability and retiability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service expect that
"intermediate-term" means longer than one year but
less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category
for transactions involving a balancing of debits and
credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements

LF service). This category should not be used for for imbalanced exchanges.

. St?t’lstl' Aver cI;e Actual Demand(MW)
Line NameLgt f ate Mont('g
No. 1c°"§ C assn‘l- e or Bil Averﬁ% Ave ge
(Footnote A s) cation Tam Mont er)rlta
NCP D nd ?nan
(b) (d)
1 |* i
2 |Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA
3 *
4 |* Appalachian Power Company { 0S FPC 1-B NA NA NA
5 |
6 |* The Cincinnati Gas & Electric i
7 |Company oS FPC 1-B NA NA NA
8
9 |* Columbus Southern Power
10 |Company 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA
11
12 |* The Dayton Power and Light
13 {Company 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA
14
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< P326.x-1¢a) >
ALl power generated by Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation is purchased by Ohio Valley Electric Corporation,
the Parent Company, under the Power Agreement between the two companies dated July 10, 1953.

< P326.x-3(a) >

An Infer-Company Power Agreement, dated July 10, 1953, between Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (OVEC) and
Sponsoring Companies (Sponsors) provides for, among other things, the purchase of Supplemental Power. The
Spons%rs or their parent corporations are shareholders of OVEC.

< P326.x-4(a) >
Supplemental Power as defined in Power Agreement between Ghio Valley Electric Corporation and the United States
of America acting by and through the United States Atomic Energy Commission, dated October 15, 1952, as amended.

< P326.x-6(¢a) >
Supplemental Power as defined in Power Agreement between Ohio Valley Electric Corporation and the United States
of America acting by and through the United States Atomic Energy Commission, dated October 15, 1952, as amended.

Arranged Power as defined in Power Agreement between Ohio Valley Electric Corporation and the United States
of America acting by and through the United States Atomic Energy Commission, dated October 15, 1952, as amended.

< P326.x-9(a) >
See footnote for P326.x-4(a).

< P326.x-12Ca) >
See footnote for P326.x-4(a).
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PURCHAuSD POWER (Account 555)

(Incl

ing power exchanges)

J. Report all power purchases made during the year. Llso

report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for
energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for
imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an

exchange transaction in colum (a). Do not abbreviate
or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a
footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the seller.

long-term firm service which meets the definition
of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date
of the contract defined as the earliest date that
either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out
of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as
LF service expect that "intermediate-term* means
tonger than one year but less than five years.

3. In colum(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and SF - for short-term service. Use this category for
conditions of the service as follows: all firm services, where the duration of each period
of commitment for service is one year or less.
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service
is service which the supplier plans to provide on an LU - for long-term service from a designated
ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or
load for this service in its system resource longer. The availability and reliability of service,
planning). In addition, the reliablility of aside from transmission constraints, must match the
requirement service must be the same as, or second availability and reliabitity of the designated unit.
only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate
consumers. IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service expect that
LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but
years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot less than five years.
be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended
to remain reliable even under adverse conditions EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category
(e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency for transactions involving a balancing of debits and
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements
LF service). This category should not be used for for imbalanced exchanges.
S I s ch A N 1 I DM‘""ZW
: (Footnote Aé Illat1gns) cation Tam?? Number Dema N B Dg%and Pégnt
(a) (b) (c) 1)) ?
1 |(continued)
2
3 |* Indiana Michigan Power Company 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA
4
5 |* Kentucky Utilities Company 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA
6
7 |* Louisville Gas and Electric
8 |Company os FPC 1-B NA NA NA
9 L]
10 |* ohio Edison Company 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA
n |
12 |* Chio Power Company os FPC 1-B NA NA NA
13
14 [* Pennsylvania Power Company os FPC 1-8 NA NA NA
ERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90) PAGE 326.1
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< P326.1-3Ca) >
See footnote for P326.x-4(a).

< P326.1-5(a) >
See footnote for P326.x-4(a).

< P326.1-7(a) >
see footnote for P326.x-6(a).

< P326.1-10(¢a) >
See footnote for P326.x-4(a).

< P326.1-12¢a) >
See footnote for P326.x-4(a).

< P326.1-14Ca) >
See footnote for P326.x-4(a).
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Na Res| is Re| ate of Report Year of Report
8 e comonario B PRt o WA | oee. 31, 1o
PURcliding poge Agsount 333)

. 1. Report all power purchases made during the year. lso long-term firm service which meets the definition
report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions of RQ service. For all transactions identified
involving a balancing of debits and credits for as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date

» energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for of the contract defined as the earliest date that

. imbalanced exchanges. either buyer or seller can uni laterally get out

2. Enter the name of the seiler or other party in an of the contract.
exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate

s or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as
footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means
respondent has with the seller. longer than one year but less than five years.

3. In colum(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and SF - for short-term service. Use this category for
conditions of the service as follows: all firm services, where the duration of each period

of commitment for service is one year or less.
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service
is service which the supplier plans to provide on an LU - for long-term service from a designated
ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or
load for this service in its system resource longer. The availability and reliability of service,
planning). In addition, the reliablility of aside from transmission constraints, must match the
requirement service must be the same as, or second availability and reliability of the designated unit.
only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate
consumers. IV - for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service expect that
LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but
years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot less than five years.
be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended
to remain reliable even under adverse conditions EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category
(e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency for transactions involving a balancing of debits and
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of credits for energy,capacity, ete. and any settlements
LF service). This category should not be used for for imbalanced exchanges.
O | Blrs | B [
) ootnoteA lllatlgns) cation Tam Number ﬂ ﬁ?%and ﬁ!nd
(b) (d)

1 |(continued)

2

3 |* Southern Indiana Gas and

4 |Electric Company 0s FPC 1-8 NA NA NA

5

6 |* The Toledo Edison Company 0s FPC 1-8 NA NA NA

7

8 [* West Penn Power Company oS FPC 1-B NA NA NA

o

10 |TOTAL
1"
12
13
14
FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90) PAGE 326.2







< P326.2-3(a) >
See footnote for P326.x-4(a).

< P326.2-6(a) >
See footnote for P326.x-4(a).

< P326.2-8(a) >
See footnote for P326.x-4(a).
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Name of R spgng nt This Report Year of Report
TI L
onio VALLEY - ETRIC CORPORATION ig; EXJARORgg& rl‘gswn gﬁ?ﬁg) Dec. 31, 1994
PURCHASED P USR (Account SSE) (Continued)
(Including power exchanges)

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined
~categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of the
«length of the contract and service from designated units
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service
in a footnote for each adjustment.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjustments or “true-ups* for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a

4. footnote for each adjustment.
In colum (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or
Tariff, or, for nonfFERC jurisdictional sellers, include an
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines,
tist all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa-
tions under which service, as identified in colum (b), is
5. provided.

For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ¢ or tonger)
basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in colum
(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand
in colum (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP)
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the
hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplieris

- Report in colum (g) the megawatthours shown on bills

- Footnote entries as required and provide explanations

colums (e) and ¢ f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

rendered to the respondent. Report in colum ( h) and (i)
the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered,
used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange.
Report demand charges in column (J), energy charges in
colum (k), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column (L), Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in colum
(L). Report in colum (m) the total charge shown on bills
received as settlement by the respondent. For power
exchanges, report in colum (m) the settlement amount for
the net receipt of energy. If more energy was deliverd than
received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount
(1) include credits or charges other than incremental
generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or
charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory
footnote.

The date in colum (g) through (m) must be totalled on the
last (ine of the schedule. The total amount in column (g)
must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The
total amount in colum (h) must be reported as Exchange
Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in colum
(i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401,
line 13.

system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in following all required data.
POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER

Mggﬁgﬁggggurs Meaggg}:sggurs Meggl[l?\tlgl;ggrs Deman?s(;harges Ener%)charges Othezst):harges ongtal (] k-{lzs) Line
() (h) (i ) (k) W (m) vo-
* 1

9,045,739 0 0 0 131,110,221 131,110,221 2
* ol 3

13,131 0 0 0 260,555 260,555 4

5

6

53,124 0 0 0 888,719 888,719 7

8

- 9
3,730 0 0 0 74,069 74,069| 10

R 1
12

56,134 0 0 0 854,285 854,285] 13

14

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90)
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< P327.x-1¢L) >
Aggregate of settlements for the year paid by Ohio Valley Electric Corporation to Indiana-Kentucky Electric
Corporation pursuant to Section 2.01 of the Power Agreement between these two Companies, a copy of which has

been filed with your commission.

< P327.x-3(l) >
Aggrefate of settlements for the year paid by Ohio valley Electric Corporation for Supplemental Power
as defined in Section 2.04 and for Arranged Power as defined in Section 2.08 of the Power Agreement between

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation and Atomic Energy Commission, as amended.

B
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Name of Regpondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
O ThLLEVELEERRIc corronarion PR ealdineticn ™" | oee. 51, 100
i
’ 0s - for other service. Use this category only for those colunmns (e) and ( f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
- categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of the 6. Report in colum (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
« length of the contract and service from designated units rendered to the respondent. Report in colum ( h) and (i)
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered,
in a footnote for each adjustment. used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange.
. 7. Report demand charges in column (j), erergy charges in
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any colum (k), and the total of any other types of charges,
accounting adjustments or “true-ups* for service provided fncluding out-of-period adjustments, in colum (l), Explain
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a in a footnote all components of the amount shown in colum
4. footnote for each adjustment. (1). Report in column (m) the total charge shown on bills
In colum (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or received as settlement by the respondent. For power
Tariff, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include an exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines, the net receipt of energy. If more energy was deliverd than
List all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa- received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount
tions under which service, as identified in column (b), is (1) include credits or charges other than incremental
5. provided. generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ¢ or longer) footnote.
basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in column 8. The date in colum (g) through (m) must be totalled on the
(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last Lline of the schedule. The total amount in column (g)
in colum (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in colum (h) must be reported as Exchange
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in colum
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401,
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the line 13.
hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's 9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations
system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in following all required data.
POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
Mgg?gﬁggggurs Meﬁggg%ggurs Meggta?\t/gpggrs Demanc(:is():harges Ener%)charges Othef(sgharges o ngcE%tl:l.éfJ;l;h:lz $) |Line
(@) thy (i (0 %) W m ko
* 1
2
6,669 0 0 0 0 132,39 132,394 3
4
5,524 0 0 0 0 91,771 9,771} 5
6
7
122,244 0 0 0 0 2,063,631 2,063,631 8
" 9
16,597 0 0 0 0 260,100 260,100| 10
. 1"
12,923 0 0 0 0 256,566 256,566| 12
13
3,960 0 0 0 0 62,224 62,224 14
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< P327.1-2(¢L) >
See footnote for P327.x-3(L).
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9ALRESPRIEETE e corporATION égis [ﬁiegﬁgégisinat

ission

Date of Report

“ss38,45°

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

PURCHASED P%ER (Account 555) (Continued)
(Including power exchanges)

0s - for other service. Use this category only for those
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined
-%ategories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of the
dength of the contract and service from designated units
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service
in a footnote for each adjustment.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a
. footnote for each adjustment.

In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or
Tariff, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include an
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines,
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa-
tions under which service, as identified in colum (b), is
. provided.

For requirements R& purchases and any type of services
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ( or longer)

columns (e) and ( f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the respondent. Report in column ( h) and (i)
the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered,
used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange.

. Report demand charges in colum (j), energy charges in

colum (k), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column (l), Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
(L). Report in colum (m) the total charge shown on bills
received as settlement by the respondent. For power
exchanges, report in colum (m) the settlement amount for
the net receipt of energy. If more energy was deliverd than
received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount
(1) include credits or charges other than incremental
generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or
charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory
footnote.

basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in colum 8. The date in colum (g) through (m) must be totalled on the
(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last Lline of the schedule. The total amount in column (g9)
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in column ¢h) must be reported as Exchange
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in colum
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401,
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the line 13.
hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplierts 9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations
system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in following all required data.
POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
Mggﬁgﬁéél&gur‘s Megggg%ggurs Meggﬁsgpo rs Demanc(ist):harges Ener%)charges Othe&():harges o ngg% lé%;g:lz $) |Line
(@) b (i) () k) W (m) o
1
* 2
3
1,983 0 0 0 32,025 32,025] 4
5
1,454 ] 0 0 22,914 2,914 6
7
11,659 0 0 0 230,332 230,332| 8
9
9,354,871 0 0 0 136,339,806 136,339,806 10
. 11
12
13
14
ERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90) PAGE 327.2







< P327.2-2(L) >
See footnote for P327.x-3(l).
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BAT5 VALLESPREE™Ric corPORATION ‘ Egis[x]? Rggb ?géwn '3

TRANSMI SION OF ELECTRICITY FQR OTHERS (Account 456
fud?ng transact%ons re erreg to gs wheel?ng?‘)

»1. Report all transmission of electmcuty, i. e. wheeling, 4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code
provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, based on the original contractual terms and conditions
municipalities, other public authorities, qualifying of the service as follows:

facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and
< ultimate customers.

e of Report

53755°

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

LF - for long-term firm transmission service. “Long-term®
means that service

2. Use a separate

line of data for each distinct type of
transmission service involving the entities listed in
colum (a), (b) and (c).

Report in column (a) the company or public authority
that paid for the transmission service. Report in
column(b) the company or public authority that the
energy was received from and in colum (c) the company

means one year or longer and “firms
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse con-
ditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide
in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or

seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public
authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest
in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities
listed in colums (a), (b) or (c).

(Capgan ngﬁ'u?#lf,émagf )

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this
category for all firm services, where the duration
of each period of conmitment for service is less than
one year.

Energy Recei ed Frow Energy Delwe;ed To SEatls 1c
Con? or P orit Coi Auth 1t assi
( ootnote l(\b & ( lT?oo note A }flat v) S

iat] ons]

* Louisville Gas &
Electric Company

* Louisville Gas & Electric Company * Indiana Michigan SF

Power Company

I N ="
IR BRI C I EN RS B -+

-
[\V]

-
W

-
o~

-
v

—
o

-
~
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< P328.x-2(a) >
The Companies listed in colums (a) or their parent corporations are shareholders of Ohio Valley Electric Corporation.

< P328.x-2(b) >
The companies listed in colum (b) or their parent corporations are shareholders of Ohio Valley Electric Corporation.

< P328.x-2(c) >
The companies listed in column (c) or their parent corporations are shareholders of Chio Vatley Electric Corporation.
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Name of Resp t This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
G TAIEFELECRc cosouation PRt o WAV | e, 51, 1o
T R Pt Erameact |onk ReJiERy (Aocount, 4361 (Continued)
* 0s - for other transmission service. Use this category as identified in column (d), is provided.
only for those services which cannot be placed in 6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single
) the above-defined categories, such as all nonfirm tran- contract path, "point to point" transmission service.
: smission service, regardless of the length of the In column (f), report the designation for the substa-
” contract. Describe the nature of the service in a tion, or other appropriate identification for where
footnote. energy was received as specified in the contract. In
) colum (g) report the designation for the substation,
" AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for or other appropriate identification for where energy
any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service was delivered as specified in the contract.
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explana- 7. Report in colum(h) the number of megawatts of billing
tion in a footnote for each adjustment. demand that is specified in the firm transmission
5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or service contract. Demand reported in column (h) must
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a
schedules or contract designations under which service, megawatts basis and explain.
FERC Rate Point of Receipt Point of Delivery Billi TRANSFER OF ENERGY
chi?u e of (Substation or Bther (Sugstatwn,or Otger Demangg Megatthggrs Meg?tthours Line
Tarze) Number Dﬁiggnatlon) Demgn?g;on) (rélm Rec(:ﬂv be E\Sred No.
1
FERC 6 * Clifty Creek * Cclifty Creek and 177,512 172,353} 2
Substation of Dearborn Substations 3
Indiana-Kentucky of Indiana-Kentucky 4
Electric Corporation Electric Corporation 5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17

ERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90)
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< P329.x-2(f) >
Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Chio Valley Electric Corporation.

< P320.x-2¢g) >
See footnote for P320.x-2(f).
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

y

UAT8 SALRESPENERNE I corporaTION ggésﬁeﬁ%rﬁml of .yReport

Dﬁte
A ResuBmission (Ogig?igg)

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued)
(Including transactions referred to as yheeling®)

8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the entity listed in colum

received and del ivered.

- In colum (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts
as shown on bills or vouchers. In colum (k), provide
revenues from demand charges related to the billing
demand reported in cotumn (h). In colum (L), provide
revenues from energy charges related to the amount of
energy transferred. In colum (m), provide the total
revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers
rerdered, including out of period adjustments. Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in
colum (m). Report in colum (n) the total charge

10.

1.

(a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero
("0") in column(n). Provide a footnote explaining the
nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including the
amount and type of energy or service rendered.

Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the
last Lline. Enter "TOTAL" in colum (a) as the tast
line. The total amounts in colums (i) and () must be

reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on page

401, lines 16 and 17, respectively.
Footnote entries and provide explanations following
all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energ{ Charges

&

Other Charges
3]

Tota%kifzgr))ues(S)
m (n)

=5
°3

171,801 110,406

0 282,207

Vi N[o WV | W] o) -

-
o

—_
=N

-
[aV)

-
W

—_
»

=y
v

-
o

-
~N
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SRTS VALRESPRISERtic corporaTION gg;sf§fpggt0£?:inal Rase §f Repgre

M
A Resubmission (0873 95

Year of Reporﬂ
Dec. 31, 1994

MISCELLANEQUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2)(ELECTRIC)

e

Descri?tion
(a

Am?g)wt

Industry Association Dues

$100,476

[ LX) =N

Nuclear Power Research Expenses

0

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

0

LY

Publishing al istributing Information and R rts_to Stockholders; Trustee, Registrar, and Transfer
Agent pegg a;g Expenses, akd Ot er Expenses o?pgervw?ng Outstandgné Securities ot the Respondent

59,133

N e N T IR T e O M s e

O N O

10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

42 ]

43

45

Other Expenses under $5,000 (12 items)

$5,833

TOTAL

$165,442

ERC
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This Re
X

35

Name of Res| ent
OHrInS VALLEngEgCTRIC CORPORATION

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 199

|

rt Is; Date of Report
A58 on Beiele

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN I

NCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

. Report the information specified below, in the order
'g1ven?p$or the respective lnggme dgguctwn'a interest

charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account
and a total for the account. Additional colums may be
added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account.

= (a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) -- Des-
cribe the nature of items included in this account, the
contra account charged, the total of amortization charges
for the year, and the period of amortization.

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions -- Report the
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2,
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for

ccounts. Amounts s than 5% of _each account tot
or the year (or g$,68 . un?chever is greater) may

grouped by classes within the above accounts.

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
430) -- For each associated company to which interest on
debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount
and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes,
(b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable,(d)
accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest.
Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was
incurred during the year.

(d) Other Interest
particulars (details)

Be

Expense (Account 431) -- Report
including the amount and interest

Esgt :‘nOthg:'_vigéngggri]g?lofandthgelsrt“ oActi\s/;gg%; ag? rate for other interest charges incurred during the year.
e 't N
} ?%?AL_zigcellaneous Amortization 8
3
4
5 |426. Miscellaneous Income Deductions
6 426.1 Donations - United Way Funds (3) 6,450
7 Donations - Chamber of Commerce (4) 2,124
8 Donations - Other 3,210
9 426.2 Life Insurance 0
10 426.3 Penalties 3,330
1" 426.4 Expenditures for certain civic,
12 political and retated activities 349
13 |TOTAL-426 15,463
14
15
16 [430. Interest on Debt to Associated Companies 0
17 |TOTAL-430 0
18
19
i 20 |431. Interest Expense - Other
L 21 431.2 Interest Expense 437,112
22 |TOTAL-431 437,112
3
24
25
26
27 |-
28
29
30 |°
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
Al

ERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Res n is Repo Date of Report Year of Report
18 WA LEPELEER1c comronarion 553 P‘] A"RSQLE.“?Sé1on ‘HE?:”?%SY?) Dec. 31, 199
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES
. 1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission ex- 2. In colums (b) and (c¢), indicate whether the expenses
penses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous were assessed by a regulatory body or were otherwise incurred

years, if being amortized) relating to formal cases before a by the utility.
regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.
e o Ry S e by | BRIERR | R S L
of the casé.) Begmmng
(a) (b) (c) (d) &5
1
2 | FERC Order No. 472
3 | Assessment for maintenance of the
4 | Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 29,431 0 29,431 0
5
6
7 | Section 4905.10 Chio Revised Code
8 | Assessment for maintenance of the
9 | Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 286,451 0 286,451 0
10
1
12 | Section 4911.18 Ohio Revised Code 0
13 | Assessment for maintenance of the
14 | Office of the Consumers' Counsel of Ohio 62,888 0 62,888 0
15
16
17 | File No. 70-8335
18 | Securities and Exchange Commission
19 | Filing Fee Form U1 (Rail Car Lease) 2,000 0 2,000 0
20
21
22 | File No. 70-8527
23 | Securities and Exchange Commission
24 | Filing Fee Form U1 (Line of Credit) 2,000 0 2,000 0
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35|
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
| 44
45
[ 46 TOTAL $382,770 0 $382,770 0
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Namg of Res

Nam s Date of Regort Year of Report

Thi
ORLLEY E'CE‘E"&xc CORPORAT ION EB [x] AnRgg& lSSlOﬂ g73q/¢5 bec. 31, 199%
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)
.3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years 186.
which are being amortized. List in coluun (a) the period of 5. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during
amortization. year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other
+4. The totals of columns (e), (i), (k), and (l) must agree accounts.
with the totals shown at the bottom of page 233 for Account 6. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.
EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMORTIZED DURING YEAR
CHARGED OURRENTLY 10 EER I I - Setsineiiip,
Department Account Amount u? Year Line

) (g5 (h (i) M (k) W

Electric 928 29,431 0 0 0

Electric 928 286,451 0 0 0

- -
- 0 V0NV W=

- b
W N

Electric 928 62,888 0 0 0

- ad A =3 =
0O N O UV

Electric 928 2,000 0 0 0

BRNYS

Electric 928 2,000 0 ] 0

W W (xS \S T LS S I % )
—-QEXmNc»u::.\

QEHRUR

88

F&RES

3~
W

. 382,770 0| I 0 0
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Name of Res t This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report

FOHIS VALLEYp‘E)EEE?RIC CORPORATICN i%; Ex pﬁnRggbg‘}l?géion (51273?795%? Dec. 31, 15;4
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES
1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts b. Fossil-fuel steam

ch'arged during the year for technological research, develop- c. Internal combustion or gas turbine

ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued d. Nuclear

or,concluded during the year. Report also support given to e. Unconventional generation

others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(ldentify £. siting and heat rejection

recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work car- (2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation

ried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the (3) Transmission

year and cost chargeable to others. (See definition of research, a. Overhead

development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.) b. Underground

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as (4) Distribution
shown below. Classifications: (5) Envirorment (other than equipment)
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally (6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)
(1) Generation (7) Total Cost Incurred
a. Hydroelectric 8. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally
il BepCehiansa [l gnd MitdiTe 1) Resggten SURer 1520 BhseEm ReBboeh Thetiruee

Lane Classification Descgiption

o. (a) (b)

1 A-5 ohio River Ecological Research Program

2 A-5 ohio River Ecological Research Program

3 | SUBTOTAL

4

5

6 B -

7 | SUBTOTAL

8
| 9
L 10
§ 11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

26 |.

25

26

2t |

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

3

x
(2]
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Ex] An Or1 nal

Date of Regort Year of Report

A"ResuBmiasion g73q/95 Dec. 31, 199

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

| Beme of RESPRIER i corpoRATION §E§
. (2) Research Support to Edison Electric
Institute
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power
: Groups
* (4) Research Support to Others (Classify)

(5) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in column ¢c) all R, D & D items performed
internally and in colum (d) those items performed
outside the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly
describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as

ment, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items
under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number

& D activit
‘t?i'“ SSEywtmecoth'\ (e) hg achuXt number charged

safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measure-

of items grouped. Under Other, (A.(6) and B.(4)) classify

with expenses during the year or the account to which
amounts were capitalized during the year, listing Account
107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in col-
um (f) the amounts related to the account charged in
cotlum (e).

5. Show in colum (g) the total unamortized ac-
ctmulation of costs of projects. This total must equal the
balance in Account 188, Research, Development, and
Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of
the year.

6. 1f costs have not been segregated for R, D & D
activities or projects, submit estimates for colums
(¢), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by
IlEst.ll

7. Report s arately research and related testi
fac1l$t?gs ope eé bzll the responggnt. @ esting

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR

Costs éncurred Internally|Costs Incurred Externally
urrel ) )Year Curre?é)Year
c

Account
(e)

Unamortized Line
Amot#nt Accumulation No.
(t) Q)

$5,656 0
14,437 0
20,093 0

923-210
923-310

$5,656 0
14,437
20,093 0

o

o o
- =
-0 ~NO S WY

w N W W W N NN n [\ N = = e 3 = A

&
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Name of Res ent This Report H Date of Report Year of Report
OHTS VALLEngrIjE CTRIC CORPORATION An Ol"l M P j
28 [ Resugnnssmn ¢ 85/9?79; Dec. 31, 1994
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES
Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this

for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged

to clear-

segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clear-

ing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant ing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially

Rgmovals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the correct results may be used.

L,‘;’o‘é; . Classification °6'{§%t- azcoll Pa ﬁéli’%ﬁ;?&gffor Total
. (a) FEE()J ion earln? Accounts (d)

1 Electric

2 |Operation

3 Production W

4 Transmission 1,336,883

5 Distribution

6 Customer Accounts

7 Customer Service and Informational

8 Sales

9 Administrative and General 1,791,724
10 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of tines 3 thru 9) $10,900,428
11 [Maintenance

12 Production 6,412,278
13 Transmission 217,172
14 Distribution o]
15 Administrative and General 0
16 TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15) $6,629,450
17 |Total Operation and Maintenance

18 Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12) $14, 184,099
19 Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13) $1,554,055
20 Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14)

21 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from Line 6)

22 Customer Service and Informational(Transcribe from line 7)

23 Sales (Transcribe from line 8)

24 Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15) $1,791,724
P TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24) $17,529,878 m
26 Gas

27 |Operation

28 Production--Manufactured Gas 0
29 Production--Nat. Gas(Including Expl. and Dev.) 0
30 Other Gas Supply 1]
31 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 0
32 Transmission 0
33 Distribution 0
34 Customer Accounts 0
35 Customer Service and Informational 0
36 |” sales 0
37 Administrative and General 0
38 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37) 1]
39 |Maintenance

40 Production--Manufactured Gas [i}
41 Production--Natural Gas 0
42 Other Gas Supply 0
43 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 0
44 Transmission 0
45 Distribution 0
46 Administrative and General i)
47 TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46) 0
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OHIO VALﬁEY LECTRIC CORPORATION i x] An Or inal M ?o
g 3 [ ] Resugmlsswn ( 8s/3% g 79% Dec. 31, 1994
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)
tion o
Lire Classification D t E {toll PE\{rol?tharged for Total
No. tri on eann? Accounts
(a) ( (d)
Gas
48" |Total Operation and Maintenance

45 | Production--Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40) 0

50 Pr%gg lo?-I§g§1s1r Gas anludmg Expl. and Dev.) 0

51.| Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42) 0

52 SE%‘ g? %NflTerm nalngg‘gnd Processing 0

53 | Transmission (Lines 32 and 44) 0

54 | Distribution (Lines 33 and 45) 0

55 | customer Accounts (Line 34) 0

56 | Customer Service and Informational (Line 35) 0

57 | sales (Line 36) 0

58 | Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46) 0

59 TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58) 0

60 Other Utility Departments

61 |Operation and Maintenance 0 0 0
62 TOTAL ALl Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61) $17,529,878 0 $17,529,878
64 |Construction (By Utility Departments)

65 | Electric Ptant 66,381 0 66,381
66 | Gas Plant 0 0 0
67 | Other o 0 0
68 TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67) $66,381 0 $66,381
89 [Plant Removal (By Utility Departments) D R
70 | Electric Plant 0 0 0
71 | Gas Plant 0 0 ]
72 | Other 0 0 0
73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72) 0 0 0
74 {Other Accounts (Specify):

75 |146.2 19,903 19,903
76 [186.1 129,778 129,778
77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85"

86

87.

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95 | TOTAL Other Accounts $149,681 0 $149,681
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES $17,745,940 0 $17,745,940

ERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 355







Date of Report Year of Report
H 8 VALEEYPEDSEHRIC CORPORATION 233 E AnRggtlJ 1ssxon (Egﬁq?%Y ) Dec. 31, 1994

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT
~ Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and
" wheeled during the year.

lﬂér.we %ggm Megaw? § Hours hér.we IES? Megauazt Hours
17| SOURCES OF ENERGY I 2 DISPOSITION OF ENERGY I
2" [Generation (Excluding Station Use): | INESNNNNNN| 22 \Ssics to,ultinate Consumers, o\ ., 15,354,203
3 | Steam 7,960,010 23 [Requirements Sales for Resa
4 { Nuclear 0 e?Seeerlnre\structxon 1‘. page §?1 ) 0
> o Gomventione! o R R o U 1,752,354
25 |Energy Furnished Without Charge 0
7 | Other 0 26 |Energy Used by the any Electric
8 (Less) Energy for Pumping 0 Department On y,Exc gatwn Use) 0
9 g$tl?gggr§tthru(§nter Total 7,960,010 27 |Total Energy Losses _ 208,324
10 [Purchases 5,354,871 | 22| TREALSEDten.LetatuRt Hinesa5S 17,314,881
11 |Power Exchanges: L]
12 { Received 0
13 | Delivered 0
14 | Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13) 0
15 {Transmission For Other (Wheeling) ]
16 | Received 177,512
17 | Delivered 172,353
e | Mo neraen. o P 5,159
19 | Transmission By Other Losses (5,159
20 | TORAL, (RRterTeggt of Lines 9, 17,314,881
MONTHLY PEAKS AND QUTPUT
1. 1f the respondent has two or more power systems which with the sales so that the total on Lline 41 exceeds the
are not physically integrated, furnish the required infor- amount on Lline 24 by the amount of losses incurred (or
mation for each non-integrated system. estimated) in making the Non-Requirements Sales For Resale.
2. Report in column (b) the system's energy output for 4, Report in colum (d) the system's monthly maximum
each month such that the total on line 41 matches the total megawatt toad (60-minute integration) associated with the
on line 20. net energy for the system defined as the difference between
3. Report in column (c) a monthly breakdown of the colums (b) and (c).
Non-Requirements Sales For Resale reported on line 24. 5. Report in columns(e) and (f) the specified information
Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated for each monthly peak load reported in colum (d).
NAME OF SYSTEM:
Iﬁgne Month Total Monthly Energy Mont::éc:@g Rggéis:gents Megawatts (See Instr. 4) MONTE:Y :iA:onth Hoyr
: () (b) ) 9 (&5 : Y %le) i)
29 | January 1,407,226 286,275 1,050 15 | 2100
30 | February 1,244,595 229,554 1,076 28 | 2400
31 | March 1,451,099 249,117 1,080 20 | 2400
} 32 | April 1,375,723 150,765 1,072 21 | 800
33 | May 1,428,963 111,829 1,045 1 | 2200
34 | June 1,468,252 164,194 1,059 4 | 1100
35 | July 1,433,820 113,988 1,039 2 | 2400
36 | August 1,492,201 123,263 1,029 29 | 1400
37 | september 1,455,236 55,865 1,026 7 | 2200
38 | October 1,501,049 53,199 1,035 17 | 800
39 | November 1,487,375 80,157 1,061 1 | 2200
40 | December 1,569,342 134,148 1,063 27 | 800
e ToaL 17,314,881 1,752,355 |
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S LRESPRTEETR1C CORPORATION

This Repo

Date of R rt Year of Report

onl R A“R(e’gb Mokion Hes339es"" Dec. 31, 199%
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)
=£: Eg ggt fgggsngepéggg?‘gégggglS?tgnlnstalled capac1ty 6. ?s1gga?ée 5 each Eurchased on a therm b?sii,rfpoga tgg
%Eame Esaeegggt{agg1ne and in erna?r oﬁﬁﬂs [ants Eggvggntent ° as and the quantity o e m
3 ? 8 or more, and nuclear gé . Quant1¥ ? ?ue bu[ned 2 ine 38) and average cost
. Indlcéte bz T footnofe any plant leas or operated as Uﬂl i& mus on&zgent H?eg
‘.4. ?fjomg facili é ?0 minutes is not avallable, c a[ges expense accounts 1 and 5 ) as show
s e el el el o o Dt e R e, e ol
nenY1emﬁe yapproxmate average n r of emB?oyees ompo
Lﬂne Item plant Name: KYGER CREEK Plant Name:
0. (a) (b} (c)
! §&?g1g£ 2LaﬂﬁcE§§$§m' Internal Combustion, Gas Steam
2 ??eof PlTTtOEggggrucE€8?§Conventional, Outdoor Conventional
3 |Year Originally Constructed 1955
4 |Year Last Unit was Installed 1955
5 TotalP[gigalégglgg 1§yM6§axinLn|Generator 1,086.30
6 |Net Peak Demand on Plant -- MW (60 mintues) 1,080
7 |plant Hours Connected to Load 8,760
8 |Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megauwatts)
9 When Not Limited by Condenser Water 1,070
10 When Limited by Condenser Water
11 |Average Number of Employees 337
12 |Net Generation,Exclusive of Plant Use --Kuh 7,960,010,000
13 |Cost of Plant
14 Land and Land Rights 402,745
15 Structures and Improvements 34,957,279
16 Equipment Costs 181,005,798
17 Total Cost $216,365,822
Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 5) 199.1769
Production Expenses:
Operation Supervision and Engineering 669,891
Fuel 120,571,852
Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 0
Steam Expenses 2,890,894
Steam From Other Sources 0
Steam Transferred (Cr.) 0
Electric Expenses 1,691,803
Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 3,064,014
Rents 0
Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 325,418
Maintenance of Structures 1,385,855
Maintenance of Boiler (Or Reactor) Plant 10,168,007
Maintenance of Electric Plant 6,523,104
Maintenance Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 886,874
Total Production Expenses $148,177,712
.| Expenses per Net Kwh $0.0186
fuel: Kind (Coal,Gas,0il,or Nuclear) Coal
Y R R A AR i
Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 3,270,822
Heat Cont. of uel Burned r tb. of
«;g\[/e Panit ol of { O per e B 12,202
perEplant 8&5:5%@:5 Unit, as pelivered 29,150
41 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned $36.860
42 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu $1.51
43 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Kwh Net Gen $0.015
44 | Average Btu per KWh Net Generation 10,028.000
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iy VALﬁngn%%nRIC CORPORATION 233 [ A"RSQ& Issmn 873?/9:?0 Dec. 31, 1994

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

t under Cost of Plant a e based o of A. accomts. -turbine unit  functions in a_combj
ggﬁcf]on expe "- urcHased Poue[ ¥ w%tﬁ a con ventlonnf steam un?t lnclude txe gas-turbine
Con8 4ss

r Power u f aEchmg g Otﬁer EXpenses ¢ 12 nuclear gwer ratin an bmefl explain
10. For }Eegnd ngT g Sﬁg . ce rg Oper ng .Expenses Accoun " by ?ootnote ( acco?ﬁ‘t‘?n %hgd %6 X Wer
Li 6 " zec l Expenées generﬁt u ing any ex ess co?‘ts attn ed t re-

s Malntg?amfe Accoun Nos.

ve lopient cost umts us
ectmc Plant. ¥ ndlcate t nts Qgsm ed for peak ? vamous c Rg ' cost- al f)
0a rv1ce. Demgnate automatic ue ng

er E orp‘\atwe dat concermn%

1{. For a ant combmatlon foss1l ue stgam 1ichment ty?e ngd quantj or th gort per!&il

nucl ea st ea ro, internal ¢ tion or gas< ¥ur iné ot er physical and operating characten tics of plant
equipment, repof't ach as a separate p ant. However,if a gas

Plant Name: Plant Name: Plant Name: Line
Jrant RamEE gy (e H No.

cle operation
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s R
Hio 23; [ ?pi Resugmlsswn 0?73?/95 Dec. 31, 1994
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of tion. If a transmission line has more than one type of support-
Lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission Lline ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only transmission line of a different type of construction need not
for, each voltage. be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

2. Transmission lines include all Llines covered by the 6. Report in columns (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each
definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni- transmission line. Show in colum (f) the pole miles of line
form System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and on structures the cost of which is reported for the line desi-
expenses on this page. gnated; conversely, show in cotum (g) the pole miles of line

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so on structures the cost of which is reported for another line.
required by a State commission. Report pole miles of line on leased or partly ouned stru-

4, Exclude from this page any transmission Llines for which ctures in colum (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to

5.1ndicate whether the type of supporting structure report- such structures are inctuded in the expenses reported for the
Sl SEABAD RIS SIRLS RS 61088 Chodforbia® clnfipme:  Line desionared,

DESIGNATION (Inblcate where Type of %?ﬂsme“égée m%les) Number
g hg;;c‘fe g phase)| Supporting lregggggrg?rcm{ntﬁ(es) of
Line s .
No. From To Operating|Designed| Structure g? Stl;rr;ténc::re O? Eﬁonggggres Circuits
) () @ | @ (&) DestoR3® ™9 (hy

l Kyger Creek ghlo W.VA State Line 345.00] 330.00|Steel Tower 0.40 0 2

porn fristate

3

4

5 |Kyger Creek X-530 (DOE) 345.00( 330.00|Steel Tower 50.40 0 2

6

7

8 {Kyger Creek X-533 (DOE) 345.00] 330.00|Steel Tower 49.10 0 2

9

10

11 {Pierce X-530 (DOE) 345.00{ 330.00|Steel Tower 71.50 0 2

12

13

14 |Pierce X-533 (DOE) 345.00] 330.00|Steel Tower 70.70 0 2

15

16

17 |Ind.-Kentucky State Pierce 345.00| 330.00|Steel Tower 69.60 0 2

18 [Line (Clifty Creek)

19

20
21 {Ind.-Kentucky State Pierce 345.00f 330.00|Steel Tower 33.00 0 1
22 [Line (Dearborn)
23
24
25 |* Ind.-Kentucky State Buffington 345.00| 330.00{Steel Tower 0 16.00 1
26 |Line (Dearborn) (CG&E)
27
28
29 |* Pierce Buffington 345.00] 330.00(Steel Tower 0 17.00 1
30 (CG&E)
31
32 |Expenses Applicable to
33 |all Lines
K
{ 36 TOTAL 344.70 33.00 15
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 422







< P422.x25(a) >
The pole miles and cost of these transmission lines are included in the Indiana-Kentucky State Line (Dearborn)
to Pierce information. One circuit of this double circuit transmission Line has been interconnected at the

Buffington Substation of Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company.

< P422.x-29(a) >
Same .as footnote for P422.x-25(a).
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ReSUgTH ssion

Year of Report

S Date of Regort
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B8r3R7es’

0r1

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission {ine structure twice.
Report lower voltage Llines and higher voltage lines as one
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. 1f two or more trans-
mission Lline structures support Llines of the same voltage,
réport the pole mites of the primary structure in column (f)
and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g).

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and
terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmi-
ssion line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the

lower

respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a
succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving
particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by
respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the line,and how the expenses borne by the respon-
dent are accounted for, and accounts affected.Specify whether
lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission Line leased to another company
and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent
for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an
associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to
(L) on the book cost at end of year.

c Slze of fggg ?sg %g? (nQCLngrIRg ??éﬁmno$ Haland EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES e
Matemal Land oon rEggégn and Total Cost ggerﬁg;gn Mginteggrs\ce Rents EI(Otra\ées No.

) o)) 1) (G} K ( )
1.75 in. $81,232 $81,232 1
Aluminum 0 0 2
3
4
1.75 in. 254,459 3,576,700 3,831,159 5
Aluminum 6
7
1.75 in. 244,852 3,397,636 3,642,488 8
Aluminum 9
10
1.75 in. 389,206 5,533,748 5,922,954 1
Aluminum 12
13
1.75 in. 477,960 4,893,925 5,371,885 14
Aluminum 15
16
1.75 in. 341,839 4,922,293 5,264,132 17
Aluminum 18
19
20
1.75 in. 221,853 2,391,061 2,612,914 21
Aluminum 22
23
24
1.75 in. 0 0 0 25
Aluminum 26
27
28
1.75 in. 0 0 0 29
Alumi num 30
31
32
1,721,538 598,000 0 2,319,538| 33
34
35
$1,930, 169 $24,796,595 $26,726,764 $1,721,538 $598,000 0 $2,319,538| 36
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This Report Is: .
(2 P APR2Liginat 1on

Igate of R$?<))rt
0873825

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 199

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the
year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial
street railway customer should not be Listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for

or

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but
the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in colum (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
sunmarize according to function the capacities reported for

the individual stations in colum (f).

L
NG

e Name and Location of Substation
) (a)

Character of Substation
(b)

VOLTAGE (In Mva)

Prima
(c)ry

Seco?g§ry

Tertiar
(e) Y

O O NN NN -

S W (£ W W N W NN NN NN NN =2 e

Kyger Creek - Cheshire, OH

Sargents - Piketon, OH

Pierce - New Richmond, OH

Transmission
Partially Attended

Transmission
Attended

Transmission
Unattended

15.50

345.00

345.00

345.00 0

138.00 0

138.00 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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Neme ol RESPRIERMR c corporATION 53 it i ear of Repor

s Angggbgm?gémn B8r3355" " Dec. 31, 199
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux- substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment teased plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,
any substation or equipnent operated under lease, give name co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT
Copaciey, ot oS RELMID ¥£a's‘2r3$'é‘"s Trangiormers Type of Equipment Nunber, of Units|Total Ty | N
?; (9 ) ype (i)qu pmen (.ic)> nits|tota (Egpact 4 o

1,200 15 2{0 0 0

150 1 00 0 0

—_ -
- O VNV WD~

250 2 ofo 0 0

NN NN N = el o b ed A
m;\mm—aoomN&m&\wN

NN
0 N &

488

gHrUR

39
40
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Oa({% VALLEngLECTRIc CORPORATION 533 [x] AnRggL 1ssmn r6?73?/95(?0 Dec. 31, 199
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES
1. For purposes of this response, environmental protection or low sulfur fuels including storage and handl-
facilities shall be defined as any building, structure, ing equipment
equipment, facility, or improvement designed and constructed (3) Monitoring equipment
solely for control, reduction, prevention or abatement of (4) Other.
discharges or releases into the environment of gaseous, liquid, B. Water pollution control facilities:
‘or solid substances, heat, noise or for the control, (1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc.
reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other adverse im- (2) Waste water treatment equipment
pact of an activity on the environment. (3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment
2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed (4) Oil interceptors
for environmental considerations over the cost of alternative (5) Sediment control facilities
facilities which would otherwise be used without environmental (6) Monitoring equipment
considerations. Use the best engineering design achievable (7) Other.
without environmental restrictions as the basis for determining C. Solid waste disposal costs:
costs without envirormental considerations. It is not (1) Ash handling and disposal equipment
intended that special design studies be made for purposes of (2) Land
this response. Base the response on the best engineering (3) Settling ponds
judgement where direct comparisons are not available. (4) Other.
Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated D. Noise abatement equipment:
costs of environmental protection facilities in service, (1) Structures
constructed or modified in connection with the production, (2) Mufflers
transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and shall (3) Sound proofing equipment
be reported herein for all such environmental facilities (4) Monitoring equipment
placed in service on or after January 1, 1969, so long as it (5) Other.
is readily determinable that such facilities were constructed E. Esthetic costs:
or modified for environmental rather than operational purposes. (1) Architectural costs
Also report similar expenditures for environmental plant (2) Towers
included in construction work in progress. Estimate the cost (3) Underground lines
of facilities when the original cost is not available or (4) Landscaping
facilities are jointly owned with another utility, provided the (5) Other.
respondent explains the basis of such estimations. F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to
Examples of these costs would include a portion of the costs restricted output from existing facilities, or addi-
of tall smokestacks, underground lines, and landscaped substa- tion of potlution control facilities.
tions. Explain such costs in a footnote. G. Miscellaneous:
3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include (1) Preparation of environmental reports
an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or witl be (2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts
used to provide power to operate associated environmental pro- 330, 331, 332, and 335.
tection facilities. These costs may be estimations on a per- (3) Parks and related facilities
centage of plant basis. Exptain such estimations in a footnote. (4) Other.
4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided 5. In those instances when costs are composites of both
below and include, as a minimum, the items listed hereunder: actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify
A. Air pollution control facilities: in column (f) the actual costs that are included in
(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc. column (e).
(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of 6. Report construction work in progress relating to en-
environmentally clean fuels such as low ash vironmental facilities at line 9.
. . R CHANGES DURING YEAR
&rom? Classification of Cost Additions Ratiraments Adjus tments E lantf"e Actual Cost
(a) (b) (c) [G)) f)
1 |Air Potlution Control Facilities * $1,543,238 0 o|* $71,792,632 $71,792,632
2 |Water Pollution Control Facilities 0 0 o|* 648,197 648,197
3 |Solid Waste Disposal Costs 1] 0 0 0 0
4 |Noise Abatement Equipment 0 0 0 0 0
5 |Esthetic Costs 0 0 0 0 0
6 |Additional Plant Capacity 0 0 0 0 0
7 |Miscellaneous (ldentify significant) 0 0 0 0 0
8 |[TOTAL (Total of lines 1 thru 7) $1,543,238 0 0 $72,440,829 $72,440,829
9 |Construction Work in Progress 0 0 0 0 ]
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< P430.x-1(b) >
The above amounts are excluded from property taxation by the State of Chio.

< P430.x-1(¢e) >
Same as footnote for P430.x-1(b)

< P430.x-2¢b) >
Same ‘as footnote for P430.x-1(b).

< P430.x-2(¢e) >
Same as footnote for P430.x-1(b).
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HAE Sh PR comronanion 4 PY ReSbiaifation Beralos™ dec. 31, 1996

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION EXPENSES

1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with
the use of envirommental protection facilities, the
cost of which are reported on page 430. Where it is
necessary that allocations and/or estimates of costs
be made,state the basis or method used.

2. Include below the costs incurred due to the
operation of environmental protection equipment,
facilities, and programs.

3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed
below.

4. Under item 6 report the difference in cost be-
tween environmentally clean fuels and the alternative
fuels that would otherwise be used and are available
for use.

5. Under item 7 include the cost of replacement power,
purchased or generated, to compensate for the defi-
ciency in output from existing plants due to the addi-

tion of poliution control equipment,use of alternate en-
virormentally preferable fuels or environmental regula-
tions of governmental bodies. Base the price of replace-
ment power purchased on the average system price of
purchased power if the actual cost of such replacement
power is not known. Price internally generated replace-
ment power at the system average cost of power generated
if the actual cost of specific replacement generation
is not known.

6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes
assessed directly on or directly relatable to environmen-
tal facilities. Also include under item 8 licensing and
similar fees on such facilities.

7. In those instances where expenses are composed of
both actual supportable data and estimates of costs,
specify in column (c) the actual expenses that are in-
cluded in cotumn (b).

Lag? Classific(:g;ion of Expenses Ar?gt)mnt Actuakcigxpenses

1 Depreciation 0 0
2 L?la)ggulg?;gtgn nggbgﬂgkgrials, and Supplies Cost Related to Env. 1,788,367 1,788,367
3 Fuel Related Costs

4 Operation of Facilities 2,825,083 2,825,083
5 Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal 0 0
6 Difference in Cost of Envirormentally Clean Fuels 1,835,806 1,835,806
7 Replacement Power Costs 66,611 66,611
8 Taxes and Fees 64,816 64,816
9 Administrative and Generat 633,718 633,718
10 Other (Identify significant) * 4,018,222 * 4,018,222
1 TOTAL $11,232,623 $11,232,623

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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< P431.x-10¢b) >

Other exﬁenses includes
Interest Expense

< P431.x-10¢c) >

Other expenses include:
Interest Expense

4,018,222

4,018,222
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Filing requirements, this report fOM .....iiuiiein ittt e e e e e e i-ii
General description of construction overhead Procedure ......eeeeeeeeeeeonnnn... tececetceecnnttsanntaacnanasnan 218
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